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MCQ ON CORPORATE ACCOUNTING II 
 

UNIT I 
 
1. What is amalgamation in business? 
   a) Dissolution of a company 
   b) Merger of two or more companies 
   c) Selling company assets 
   d) Liquidation of assets 
 
 2. In an amalgamation, which term refers to the 
company that absorbs another company? 
   a) Acquirer  b) Target 
   c) Subsidiary d) Transferor 
 
3. What financial statement reflects the results of 
amalgamation? 
   a) Income statement       
   b) Balance sheet 
   c) Cash flow statement 
   d) Statement of retained earnings 
 
4. Amalgamation in accounting is governed by which 
accounting standard? 
   a) IFRS 15  b) IFRS 9 
   c) IFRS 3     d) IFRS 7 
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5. Which of the following is not a method of 
amalgamation accounting? 
   a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
   c) Equity method    d) Accumulated method 
 
6. What is the primary reason for companies to undergo 
amalgamation? 
   a) Increase in competition   b) Cost reduction 
   c) Tax evasion  d) Brand diversification 
 
7. In a pooling of interest’s method, how are the assets 
and liabilities of the merging companies combined? 
   a) At fair value  b) At historical cost 
   c) At book value  d) At market value 
 
8. Goodwill is recognized in which amalgamation 
method? 
   a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
   c) Equity method     d) Both a and c 
 
9. Which financial statement is affected by the 
recognition of goodwill in an amalgamation? 
   a) Income statement   
   b) Balance sheet 
   c) Cash flow statement 
   d) Statement of changes in equity 
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10. What is the treatment of pre-amalgamation profits in 
the purchase method? 
   a) Ignored 
   b) Adjusted in the goodwill 
   c) Recognized separately 
   d) Recorded as extraordinary items 
 
11. Which regulatory body provides guidelines for 
amalgamation accounting in the United States? 
   a) SEC (Securities and Exchange Commission) 
   b) FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) 
   c) IASB (International Accounting Standards Board) 
   d) GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) 
 
12. What is the main difference between statutory 
amalgamation and non-statutory amalgamation? 
   a) Regulatory approval 
   b) Timing of merger 
   c) Treatment of assets 
   d) Number of companies involved 
 
   13. In an amalgamation, what is the effect on the 
number of outstanding shares? 
   a) Decreases                b) Increases 
   c) Remains the same   d) Cannot be determined 
 
14. Which financial statement is impacted by the 
issuance of new shares in an amalgamation? 
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   a) Income statement 
   b) Balance sheet 
   c) Cash flow statement 
   d) Statement of changes in equity 
15. What is the purpose of a valuation of assets and 
liabilities in the purchase method? 
   a) To determine fair value 
   b) To calculate goodwill 
   c) To assess market value 
   d) To identify historical cost 
 
16. Which of the following is a disadvantage of 
amalgamation? 
   a) Improved financial stability 
   b) Reduced market share 
   c) Increased synergy 
   d) Limited product range 
 
17. Which method of amalgamation is considered more 
conservative? 
   a) Pooling of interests   b) Purchase method 
   c) Equity method      d) Amortization method 
 
18. What is the treatment of reserves in the pooling of 
interest’s method? 
   a) Combined and recognized as a single reserve 
   b) Ignored 
   c) Recognized separately 



St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, 
Hosur 

Department of Commerce  5 
 

   d) Transferred to goodwill 
 
19. In an amalgamation, who benefits from synergy? 
   a) Acquiring company 
   b) Target company 
   c) Shareholders of both companies 
   d) Creditors of the target company 
 
20. Which accounting principle emphasizes that the 
financial statements of the combined entity should reflect 
the economic reality of the amalgamation? 
   a) Prudence     b) Substance over form 
   c) Going concern    d) Materiality 
 
21. How is minority interest treated in the purchase 
method of amalgamation? 
   a) Included in the goodwill 
   b) Recognized separately in the balance sheet 
   c) Ignored 
   d) Recorded as an extraordinary item 
 
22. What is the impact of amalgamation on the taxation 
of the merging companies? 
   a) Increased tax liability   b) No change in tax liability 
   c) Reduced tax liability    d) Tax-exempt status 
 
23. Which of the following is not a factor influencing the 
choice of amalgamation method? 
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   a) Legal considerations 
   b) Financial reporting requirements 
   c) Tax implications 
   d) Industry norms 
 
24. What is the primary document that outlines the terms 
and conditions of amalgamation? 
   a) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
   b) Letter of Intent (LOI) 
   c) Amalgamation Agreement 
   d) Articles of Association 
 
25. In a statutory amalgamation, what step precedes the 
approval by regulatory authorities? 
   a) Due diligence    b) Shareholder approval 
   c) Valuation of assets  d) Negotiation of terms 
 
26. Which method of amalgamation is more commonly 
used under IFRS? 
   a) Pooling of interests   b) Purchase method 
   c) Equity method      d) Both a and c 
 
27. What is the purpose of the due diligence process in 
amalgamation? 
   a) To negotiate better terms 
   b) To identify risks and opportunities 
   c) To obtain regulatory approval 
   d) To finalize the 
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28. In an amalgamation, what is the role of an expert 
appraiser? 
   a) Negotiate terms of amalgamation 
   b) Conduct due diligence 
   c) Determine fair value of assets and liabilities 
   d) Approve amalgamation agreement 
 
29. What is the treatment of contingent liabilities in the 
purchase method? 
   a) Ignored 
   b) Recorded as liabilities 
   c) Adjusted in the goodwill 
   d) Recognized as a separate line item 
 
30. Which type of amalgamation involves the formation 
of a completely new entity? 
   a) Statutory amalgamation 
   b) Non-statutory amalgamation 
   c) Horizontal amalgamation 
   d) Vertical amalgamation 
 
31. What is the impact of amalgamation on the employee 
structure of the merging companies? 
   a) Increased workforce 
   b) Downsizing 
   c) No change in the employee structure 
   d) Reorganization of job roles 
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32. In a horizontal amalgamation, the merging 
companies operate in: 
   a) Different industries 
   b) The same industry but at different stages of                                    
 production 
   c) Complementary industries 
   d) Unrelated industries 
 
33. What is the treatment of intangible assets in the 
purchase method of amalgamation? 
   a) Amortized over a fixed period 
   b) Recognized separately on the balance sheet 
   c) Ignored 
   d) Included in the goodwill 
 
34. In a non-statutory amalgamation, which entity takes 
the lead in the merger process? 
   a) Acquiring company  b) Target company 
   c) Regulatory authority         d) Shareholders 
 
35. What is the purpose of disclosing pro forma financial 
statements in an amalgamation? 
   a) To assess future performance 
   b) To comply with regulatory requirements 
   c) To compare historical financials 
   d) To highlight the impact of amalgamation 
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36. Which method of amalgamation is more aligned with 
the economic substance of the transaction? 
   a) Pooling of interests   b) Purchase method 
   c) Equity method      d) Both a and c 
 
37. In an amalgamation, what is the treatment of 
restructuring costs? 
   a) Included in goodwill 
   b) Recorded as an extraordinary item 
   c) Recognized as a separate line item 
   d) Expensed as incurred 
 
38. What is the role of the Competition Commission in 
amalgamation? 
   a) Approve amalgamation terms 
   b) Ensure fair competition 
   c) Assess employee satisfaction 
   d) Determine tax implications 
 
39. In a vertical amalgamation, the merging companies 
are involved in: 
   a) The same stage of production 
   b) Different stages of production 
   c) Complementary industries 
   d) Unrelated industries 
 
40. What is the impact of amalgamation on the market 
value of shares of the acquirer? 
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   a) Increased market value 
   b) Decreased market value 
   c) No change in market value 
   d) Depends on regulatory approval 
 
41. Which of the following statements is true regarding 
amalgamation? 
   a) It always results in a stronger financial position. 
   b) It may lead to cost synergies. 
   c) It is a method of liquidation. 
   d) It only benefits the target company. 
 
42. What is the primary focus of the due diligence 
process in amalgamation? 
   a) Legal complianc    b) Financial performance 
   c) Employee satisfaction   d) Regulatory approval 
 
43. What is the primary objective of the Competition 
Commission in amalgamation cases? 
   a) Approve merger terms  
   b) Ensure fair competition 
   c) Assess financial stability 
   d) Determine tax implications 
 
44. Which factor is crucial in determining the exchange 
ratio of shares in an amalgamation? 
   a) Book value of asset    b) Market value of assets 
   c) Face value of shares   d) Historical cost of liabilities 
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45. In a vertical amalgamation, what advantage is gained 
by the merging companies? 
   a) Cost reduction 
   b) Increased market share 
   c) Better control over the supply chain 
   d) Diversification of products 
 
46. What is the treatment of the amalgamation reserve in 
the equity section of the balance sheet? 
   a) Included in retained earnings 
   b) Shown as a separate line item 
   c) Ignored in financial statements 
   d) Adjusted in the goodwill 
 
47. What is the purpose of a shareholders' meeting in the 
amalgamation process? 
   a) Approve the amalgamation agreement 
   b) Finalize the valuation of assets 
   c) Assess employee satisfaction 
   d) Determine tax implications 
 
48. How are contingent assets treated in the purchase 
method of amalgamation? 
   a) Ignored 
   b) Recognized as assets 
   c) Adjusted in the goodwill 
   d) Recorded as a separate line item 
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49. What is the impact of amalgamation on the financial 
leverage of the merged entity? 
   a) Increased financial leverage 
   b) Decreased financial leverage 
   c) No change in financial leverage 
   d) Depends on the type of amalgamation 
 
50. Which statement is true regarding the timeline of 
amalgamation accounting under IFRS? 
   a) The timeline is the same for all methods. 
   b) Different methods follow different timelines. 
   c) There is no specific timeline under IFRS. 
   d) The timeline is determined by GAAP. 
 
51. What is the full form of AS-14? 

a) Accounting Standard 14  b) Accounting System 14 
c) Asset Standard 14    d) Audit Standard 14 

 
52.  AS-14 deals with the accounting for _______. 

a) Inventories 
b) Investments in Associates 
c) Leases 
d) Revenue Recognition 

 
53.  According to AS-14, an associate is an entity over 
which the investor has _____ 

a) Majority control b) Significant influence 
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c) Direct ownership d) None of the above 
 
54.  Under AS-14, how should an investment in an 
associate be initially recognized? 

a) At fair value  b) At cost 
c) At net realizable value  d) At par value 

 
55.  What is the equity method of accounting primarily 
used for? 

a) Associates b) Leases 
c) Inventories d) Fixed Assets 

 
56.  According to AS-14, how should goodwill arising 
on the acquisition of an associate be accounted for? 

a) Amortized over a fixed period 
b) Recognized immediately in profit or loss 
c) Ignored in accounting 
d) Capitalized and depreciated 

 
57.  Which financial statements are required to be 
presented by an investor in its separate financial 
statements under AS-14? 

a) Only Balance Sheet 
b) Only Profit and Loss Statement 
c) Both Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss 

Statement 
d) Cash Flow Statement only 
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58.  What is the purpose of applying the equity method 
in accounting for investments in associates? 

a) To show control over the associate 
b) To show significant influence over the associate 
c) To show joint control over the associate 
d) To show ownership over the associate 

 
59.  In which situations can an investor use the cost 
method instead of the equity method under AS-14? 

a) When the investment is held for sale 
b) When the investor has significant influence 
c) When the investment is a long-term investment 
d) When the investor has majority control 

 
60.  Under AS-14, how should the investor account for 
its share of the associate's profit or loss? 

a) As revenue 
b) As a deduction from investment 
c) As a separate line item in the Profit and Loss 

Statement 
d) As a liability 

 
61. When should an investor discontinue the use of the 
equity method for accounting purposes under AS-14? 

a) When there is a change in ownership 
b) When the investor loses significant influence 
c) When the associate becomes financially unstable 
d) When there is a change in management 
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62. How should an investor account for its share of the 
associate's other comprehensive income under AS-14? 

a) Ignore it in accounting 
b) Recognize it in the investor's own comprehensive 

income 
c) Treat it as a liability 
d) Deduct it from the associate's equity 

 
63. What is the disclosure requirement for investments in 
associates under AS-14? 

a) No disclosure is required 
b) Disclose only in the notes to financial statements 
c) Disclose in the Profit and Loss Statement 
d) Disclose in the Cash Flow Statement 

 
64. According to AS-14, how should the investor 
account for changes in its ownership interest in an 
associate? 

a) Recognize immediately in profit or loss 
b) Adjust the carrying amount of the investment 
c) Ignore it in accounting 
d) Treat it as a separate asset 

 
65. What is the primary objective of AS-14? 

a) To regulate revenue recognition 
b) To provide guidelines for lease accounting 
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c) To establish principles for accounting for 
investments in associates 

d) To govern the treatment of goodwill 
 
66. What is the primary method of computing 
amalgamation? 

a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
c) Equity method  d) Goodwill method 

    
67. Purchase consideration in amalgamation 
includes________ 

a) Only cash        b) Only equity shares 
Both cash and equity shares    d) Only debentures 

    
68. Which type of amalgamation results in the creation 
of a new entity? 

a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
c)Merger   d) Consolidation 

 
69. Goodwill in amalgamation is calculated as_______ 

a) Fair value of assets - Fair value of liabilities 
b) Purchase consideration - Fair value of net assets 

acquired 
c) Purchase consideration + Fair value of net assets 

acquired 
d) Fair value of net assets acquired - Purchase 

consideration 
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70.  Under the equity method, the acquiring company: 
a) Consolidates the financial statements of the 

acquired company 
b) Records the investment at cost 
c) Treats the acquired company as a subsidiary 
d) Records its share of the acquired company's 

earnings in its income statement 
 
71. In an amalgamation, if the purchase consideration is 
less than the net assets acquired, it results in__________ 

a) Negative goodwill b) Positive goodwill 
c) Zero goodwill  d) Floating goodwill 

    
72. Which of the following is a characteristic of a 
statutory amalgamation? 

a) Voluntary agreement between companies 
b) Court-approved merger 
c) Negotiated combination of companies 
d) Merger without legal formalities 

 
73. Which method is commonly used for accounting 
treatment in business combinations? 

a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
c) Goodwill method d) Equity method 

 
74. What is the primary consideration in a pooling of 
interests? 

a) Fair value of assets 
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b) Book value of assets 
c) Market value of equity 
d) Purchase consideration 

 
75. What type of consideration is commonly used in a 
cash purchase acquisition? 

a) Stock  b) Cash 
c) Bonds  d) Options 

 
76. In a statutory amalgamation, the court may order a 
meeting of: 

a) Only shareholders 
b) Only creditors 
c) Both shareholders and creditors 
d) Neither shareholders nor creditors 

 
 77. What is the primary purpose of the purchase method 
in accounting for business combinations? 

a) To eliminate intercompany transactions 
b) To record the acquired assets and liabilities at 

their fair values 
c) To maintain the historical cost of the acquired 

assets 
d) To recognize the goodwill generated in the 

combination 
78. Which of the following is an external factor 
influencing the method of computing amalgamation? 

a) Management preferences 
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b) Regulatory requirements 
c) Shareholders' approval 
d) Competitive environment 

 
79. Which of the following is a factor to consider in 
determining purchase consideration? 

a) Historical cost of assets 
b) Future market conditions 
c) Accumulated depreciation 
d) Goodwill of the acquiring company 

 
80. What is the primary difference between 
amalgamation and consolidation? 

a) Treatment of goodwill 
b) Creation of a new entity 
c) Legal formalities 
d) Financial reporting 

 
81. How is purchase consideration typically paid in an 
amalgamation? 

a) Cash only 
b) Stock only 
c) Combination of cash, stock, and other assets 
d) Deferred payments 

     
82. Which method results in the combined financial 
statements of the merging companies? 

a) Pooling of interests b) Purchase method 
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c) Equity method  d) Goodwill method 
 
83. In a cash purchase acquisition, the acquirer records 
the acquired assets and liabilities at: 

a) Book value  b) Historical cost 
c) Fair value  d) Face value 

 
84. What is the primary factor influencing the 
determination of goodwill in an amalgamation? 

a) Historical cost of assets 
b) Fair value of liabilities 
c) Purchase consideration 
d) Accumulated depreciation 

 
85. Which of the following is a type of amalgamation 
based on the nature of business combination? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Circular amalgamation 
d) All of the above 

 
86. Under the equity method, how are dividends from 
the acquired company treated? 

a) Deducted from the investment account 
b) Added to the investment account 
c) Recorded as revenue in the income statement 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 
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87. What type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies in the same industry at 
different stages of production? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

     
88. Which statement is true regarding the pooling of 
interest’s method? 

a) Goodwill is recognized 
b) Assets and liabilities are recorded at fair value 
c) Historical cost is maintained 
d) It results in the creation of a new entity 

 
89. In a statutory amalgamation, the court's approval is 
required for________ 

a) Valuation of assets 
b) Business combination terms 
c) Share exchange ratio 
d) All of the above 

     
90. What is the primary difference between a merger and 
an acquisition? 

a) Legal formality 
b) Accounting treatment 
c) Shareholder approval 
d) Purchase consideration 
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91. The exchange ratio in an amalgamation is determined 
based on: 

a) Market capitalization 
b) Negotiations between parties 
c) Fair value of assets 
d) Historical cost of assets 

     
92. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies in unrelated industries? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

     
93. How is the purchase consideration calculated in a 
purchase method? 

a) Fair value of assets - Fair value of liabilities 
b) Cash paid + Fair value of liabilities assumed 
c) Book value of assets - Fair value of liabilities 
d) Market value of equity shares issued 

 
94. In a pooling of interests, how are the assets and 
liabilities of the acquired company recorded? 

a) At historical cost b) At fair value 
c) At book value  d) At face value 
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95. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies producing complementary 
products? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

 
96. In a purchase method, what happens to the excess of 
purchase consideration over the fair value of net assets 
acquired? 

a) Recorded as goodwill 
b) Deducted from equity 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 

 
97. What is the accounting treatment of contingent 
liabilities in an amalgamation? 

a) Ignored for accounting purposes 
b) Recorded at fair value 
c) Recognized as liabilities 
d) Treated as contingent assets 

    
98. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies at the same stage of 
production? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
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c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

 
99. How is the fair value of liabilities determined in the 
purchase method? 

a) Present value of future cash flows 
b) Historical cost 
c) Market value of liabilities 
d) Book value of liabilities 

    
100. What is the primary factor influencing the choice 
between pooling of interests and purchase methods? 

a) Regulatory requirements 
b) Management preference 
c) Fair value of net assets 
d) Market conditions 

 
101. In an amalgamation, if the fair value of net assets 
acquired is greater than the purchase consideration, it 
results in: 

a) Positive goodwill 
b) Negative goodwill 
c) Zero goodwill 
d) Unallocated purchase consideration 

    
101. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies at different stages of the 
production cycle? 
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a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

     
102. What is the treatment of pre-existing goodwill in 
the pooling of interests method? 

a) Combined with the goodwill arising from the 
amalgamation 

b) Eliminated from the financial statements 
c) Maintained at historical cost 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 

     
103. In a statutory amalgamation, the approval of 
shareholders is required: 

a) Before the court's approval 
b) After the court's approval 
c) Only if the acquisition is hostile 
d) Only for private companies 

 
104. What is the primary difference between horizontal 
and vertical amalgamation? 

a) Nature of business combination 
b) Treatment of goodwill 
c) Creation of a new entity 
d) Accounting method used 
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105. What is the primary factor influencing the valuation 
of assets and liabilities in an amalgamation? 

a) Historical cost 
b) Market conditions 
c) Management preference 
d) Regulatory requirements 

 
106. Under the equity method, how is the investment 
account adjusted for the share of the acquired company's 
income? 

a) Increased  b) Decreased 
c) Not adjusted  d) Eliminated 

     
107. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies at different stages of 
production but in the same industry? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

 
108. In a purchase method, how is the excess of fair 
value over book value of assets treated? 

a) Recorded as goodwill 
b) Deducted from equity 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 
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109. What is the primary objective of the equity method 
in accounting for business combinations? 

a) To maintain historical cost 
b) To eliminate intercompany transactions 
c) To recognize the acquired company as a 

subsidiary 
d) To reflect the acquiring company's share of the 

acquired company's earnings 
 
110. In a purchase method, how are transaction costs 
related to the amalgamation treated? 

a) Deducted from the purchase consideration 
b) Capitalized as part of the acquisition cost 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 

     
 
111. Which type of amalgamation involves the 
combination of companies in unrelated industries with 
no common business interests? 

a) Horizontal amalgamation 
b) Vertical amalgamation 
c) Conglomerate amalgamation 
d) Circular amalgamation 

     
112. How is the fair value of non-controlling interest 
determined in a business combination? 

a) Proportional share of the subsidiary's net assets 
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b) Book value of non-controlling interest 
c) Market value of non-controlling interest shares 
d) Fair value of controlling interest 

     
113. What is the primary factor influencing the 
determination of the share exchange ratio in an 
amalgamation? 

a) Historical cost of assets 
b) Market conditions 
c) Fair value of liabilities 
d) Accumulated depreciation 

 
114. Under the pooling of interest’s method, how are 
intercompany transactions between the merging 
companies treated? 

a) Eliminated 
b) Recorded at fair value 
c) Carried forward at historical cost 
d) Ignored for accounting purposes 

     
ANSWERS 
 
1.b, 2.a, 3.b, 4.c, 5.d, 6.b, 7.c, 8.b, 9.b, 10.c, 11.b, 12.a, 
13.c, 14.b, 15.a, 16.b, 17.b, 18.a, 19.c, 20.b, 21.b, 22.b, 
23.d, 24.c, 25.b, 26.b, 27.b, 28.c, 29.b, 30.a, 31.d, 32.c, 
33.a, 34.a, 35.d, 36.b, 37.c, 38.b, 39.b, 40.c, 41.b, 42.a, 
43.b, 44.b, 45.c, 46.b, 47.a, 48.a, 49.c, 50.a, 51.a, 52.b, 
53.b, 54.a, 55.a, 56.b, 57.c, 58.b, 59.a, 60.c, 61.b, 62.b, 
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63.b, 64.b, 65.c, 66.b, 67.c, 68.c, 69.b, 70.d, 71.a, 72.b, 
73.b, 74.b, 75.b, 76.c, 77.b, 78.b, 79.b, 80.d, 81.c, 82.a, 
83.c, 84.c, 85.d, 86.a, 87.b, 88.c, 89.d, 90.a, 91.c, 92.c, 
93.b, 94.c, 95.a, 96.a, 97.c, 98.b, 99.a, 100.b, 101.b, 
102.d, 103.a, 104.a, 105.b, 106.a, 107.b, 108.a, 109.d, 
110.a, 111.c, 112.c, 113.b, 114.a.  
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UNIT-II 
 
1. What is the primary purpose of altering share capital? 
   a) Increase company profits 
   b) Meet working capital requirements 
   c) Decrease shareholder influence 
   d) Enhance market share 
 
2. Which body typically approves alterations to share 
capital? 
   a) Shareholders            b) Board of Directors 
   c) Government regulators   d) Creditors 
 
3. In a share split, what happens to the number of shares 
held by each shareholder? 
   a) Increases     b) Decreases 
   c) Remains the same   d) Converts to bonds 
 
4. What term is used for a reduction in the face value of 
a company's shares? 
   a) Share premium    b) Share consolidation 
   c) Share buyback    d) Share split 
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5. Which type of share capital alteration requires court 
approval? 
   a) Increase in authorized capital 
   b) Share buyback 
   c) Reduction of capital 
   d) Bonus issue 
 
6. What is the main purpose of a bonus issue? 
   a) Raise additional capital 
   b) Reward existing shareholders 
   c) Buy back shares 
   d) Increase voting rights 
 
7. In a rights issue, new shares are offered to: 
   a) Existing shareholders   b) General public 
   c) Creditors          d) Board of Directors 
 
8. Which alteration results in an increase in the nominal 
value of shares? 
   a) Share split    b) Share consolidation 
   c) Bonus issue    d) Rights issue 
 
9. A company can issue bonus shares from: 
   a) Retained earnings       b) Share premium account 
   c) Debenture proceeds   d) Bank loans 
 
10. What is the significance of a buyback of shares by a 
company? 
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    a) Increase in ownership dilution 
    b) Decrease in share capital 
    c) Enhanced dividend payouts 
    d) Expansion of voting rights 
 
11. Which regulatory body oversees share capital 
alterations in many jurisdictions? 
    a) SEC (Securities and Exchange Commission) 
    b) IRS (Internal Revenue Service) 
    c) RBI (Reserve Bank of India) 
    d) FCA (Financial Conduct Authority) 
 
12. What term is used for the ratio of market price to 
earnings per share? 
    a) P/E ratio   b) EPS ratio 
    c) Dividend yield    d) Liquidity ratio 
 
13. A company decides to decrease its authorized share 
capital. What is the required procedure? 
    a) Shareholder approval and court confirmation 
    b) Board resolution and public announcement 
    c) Auditor certification and government approval 
    d) CEO endorsement and employee consent 
 
14. What is the primary purpose of a stock split? 
    a) Increase market capitalization 
    b) Attract new investors 
    c) Reduce shareholder equity 
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    d) Enhance share liquidity 
 
15. In a share consolidation, what happens to the number 
of shares held by each shareholder? 
    a) Increases      b) Decreases 
    c) Remains the same          d) Converts to bonds 
 
16. Which of the following is not a method of altering 
share capital? 
    a) Share buyback     b) Stock split 
    c) Dividend payout    d) Bonus issue 
 
17. What is the term for the difference between the 
market price and the nominal value of a share? 
    a) Share premium     b) Dividend yield 
    c) P/E ratio      d) Earnings per share 
 
18. What is the primary purpose of a rights issue? 
    a) Reward existing shareholders 
    b) Attract new investors 
    c) Increase voting rights 
    d) Raise additional capital 
 
19. In a share buyback, the company purchases its own 
shares from the: 
    a) Government     b) Employees 
    c) Shareholders     d) Competitors 
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20. Which alteration results in a decrease in the number 
of shares held by each shareholder? 
    a) Share split     b) Share consolidation 
    c) Bonus issue     d) Rights issue 
 
21. What is the term for the highest price that a buyer is 
willing to pay for a share? 
    a) Bid price      b) Ask price 
    c) Market price     d) Par value 
 
22. In a bonus issue, new shares are issued to 
shareholders at: 
    a) Face value     b) Market price 
    c) No cost      d) A discount 
 
23. What is the purpose of altering the share capital 
through a bonus issue? 
    a) Increase market capitalization 
    b) Reward existing shareholders 
    c) Decrease ownership dilution 
    d) Enhance voting rights 
 
24. Which type of share capital alteration does not affect 
the total equity of the company? 
    a) Share split     b) Share consolidation 
    c) Bonus issue     d) Rights issue 
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25. A company decides to increase its authorized share 
capital. What is the required procedure? 
    a) Shareholder approval     b) Board resolution 
    c) Government approval     d) Auditor certification 
 
26. What term is used for the process of converting 
convertible securities into equity shares? 
    a) Share split      b) Share consolidation 
    c) Debenture conversion     d) Rights issue 
 
27. What is the term for the ratio of dividends paid to 
shareholders to the market price per share? 
    a) Dividend yield     b) Earnings per share 
    c) P/E ratio      d) Market capitalization 
 
28. In a share buyback, which account is debited when 
purchasing the shares? 
    a) Share capital     b) Retained earnings 
    c) Treasury stock     d) Share premium 
 
29. What term is used for a temporary halt in trading of a 
company's shares? 
    a) IPO      b) Circuit breaker 
    c) Bull market     d) Stock split 
 
30. In a rights issue, existing shareholders have the 
o+ption to: 
    a) Sell their shares at a premium 
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    b) Purchase additional shares at a discount 
    c) Convert their shares into bonds 
    d) Exchange their shares for foreign currency 
 
  31. What is the primary objective of internal 
reconstruction of capital? 

a) To liquidate the company 
b) To reorganize the management structure 
c) To improve the financial structure without 

winding up the company 
d) To increase shareholders' dividends 

    
32. In an internal reconstruction, which of the following 
is typically NOT considered? 

a) Recapitalization  b) Asset sale 
c) Changes in management d) Winding up 

 
33. What is the purpose of reducing share capital in 
internal reconstruction? 

a) To increase the company's credit rating 
b) To eliminate accumulated losses 
c) To distribute surplus cash to shareholders 
d) To return excess capital to shareholders 

 
34. In an internal reconstruction, what does the term 
"reserves" refer to? 

a) Accumulated losses b) Accumulated profits 
c) Share premium  d) Authorized share capital 
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35. Which of the following is a method of internal 
reconstruction that involves converting part of the share 
capital into debentures? 

a) Amalgamation  b) Capital reduction 
c) Recapitalization d) Demerger 

    
36. What is the purpose of creating a capital redemption 
reserve during internal reconstruction? 

a) To redeem debentures  
b) To reduce the share capital 
c) To pay dividends 
d) To cover future losses 

 
37. In an internal reconstruction, what happens to the 
existing shareholders' equity? 

a) Increases  b) Decreases 
c) Remains unchanged d) Converted into debt 

    
38. What is the effect of a capital reduction on the 
company's financial statements? 

a) Increase in liabilities b) Decrease in assets 
c) Increase in equity d) Decrease in liabilities 

 
39. In an internal reconstruction, what is the primary 
reason for converting debt into equity? 

a) To increase leverage 
b) To reduce financial risk 
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c) To increase interest payments 
d) To attract investors 

 
40. What is the term for the process of converting loans 
or debts into shares during internal reconstruction? 

a) Recapitalization b) Capital reduction 
c) Debt-equity swap d) Share premium 

 
41. In internal reconstruction, what is the role of a 
"scheme of arrangement"? 

a) Winding up the company 
b) Liquidating assets 
c) Formalizing the reconstruction process 
d) Issuing new shares 

 
42. Which financial instrument is often issued to existing 
shareholders as a part of internal reconstruction? 

a) Options   b) Debentures 
c) Warrants  d) Preference shares 

 
43. In an internal reconstruction, what happens to the par 
value of shares during capital reduction? 

a) It increases  b) It decreases 
c) It remains unchanged d) It is eliminated 

     
44. What is the purpose of creating a capital reduction 
reserve? 

a) To cover future losses 
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b) To distribute dividends 
c) To absorb transaction costs 
d) To absorb the reduction in share capital 

     
45. In internal reconstruction, what is the primary 
objective of a debt-for-equity swap? 

a) To reduce the company's debt 
b) To increase interest payments 
c) To attract new investors 
d) To improve the financial structure 

 
46. What is the primary consideration in deciding the 
exchange ratio in a debt-for-equity swap? 

a) Market conditions b) Credit rating 
c) Book value of debt d) Par value of shares 

 
47. What is the term for the process of transferring assets 
and liabilities to a new company during internal 
reconstruction? 

a) Capital reduction b) Demerger 
c) Amalgamation  d) Debenture issuance 

 
48. In internal reconstruction, what happens to the rights 
of existing shareholders? 

a) Enhanced  b) Diluted 
c) Eliminated  d) Transferred to creditors 
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49. What is the role of a court in approving an internal 
reconstruction? 

a) To ensure shareholders' approval 
b) To validate the scheme of arrangement 
c) To provide funds for the reconstruction 
d) To appoint new management 

 
50. What is the primary objective of issuing bonus shares 
during internal reconstruction? 

a) To attract new investors 
b) To reward existing shareholders 
c) To increase the company's debt 
d) To reduce the share capital 

 
51. In an internal reconstruction, what is the term for the 
consideration paid to shareholders in cash or kind? 

a) Dividends  b) Bonus shares 
c) Settlement  d) Compensation 

 
52. What is the purpose of a fresh issue of shares during 
internal reconstruction? 

a) To dilute the ownership of existing shareholders 
b) To raise additional capital 
c) To reduce the share capital 
d) To settle creditors' claims 

 
53. How is the share premium account used in internal 
reconstruction? 
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a) To pay off debts 
b) To increase the share capital 
c) To distribute dividends 
d) To absorb capital reduction 

54. In an internal reconstruction, what happens to the 
accounting treatment of accumulated losses? 

a) Carried forward b) Eliminated 
c) Capitalized        d) Ignored for accounting purposes 

 
55. What is the purpose of creating a capital reserve 
during internal reconstruction? 

a) To cover future losses 
b) To distribute dividends 
c) To absorb transaction costs 
d) To absorb capital reduction 

 
56. In internal reconstruction, what is the term for the 
process of combining two or more companies to form a 
new entity? 

a) Merger  b) Amalgamation 
c) Demerger d) Acquisition 

     
57. What is the primary consideration in determining the 
conversion ratio in a debt-for-equity swap? 

a) Market conditions b) Book value of debt 
c) Par value of shares d) Credit rating 
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58. In an internal reconstruction, what happens to the 
rights of creditors? 

a) Enhanced     b) Diluted 
c) Eliminated   d) Transferred to existing shareholders 
 

59. What is the effect of a debt-for-equity swap on the 
company's debt-to-equity ratio?** 

a) Increases  b) Decreases 
c) Remains unchanged d) Becomes infinite 

     
60. What is the primary objective of issuing preference 
shares during internal reconstruction? 

a) To attract new investors 
b) To reward existing shareholders 
c) To increase the company's debt 
d) To reduce the share capital 

 
61. What is the purpose of a liquidator's final statement? 

a) To initiate the liquidation process 
b) To summarize the company's financial history 
c) To request additional funds 
d) To distribute profits to shareholders 

 
62. Which financial document provides a detailed 
account of a company's assets, liabilities, and 
shareholders' equity at a specific point in time? 

a) Income Statement  
b) Balance Sheet 
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c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Retained Earnings 

 
63. In the liquidator's final statement, which section 
typically outlines the distribution of assets to creditors 
and shareholders? 

a) Assets  b) Liabilities 
c) Equity  d) Cash Flow 

 
64. What is the primary responsibility of a liquidator 
during the winding-up process? 

a) Maximizing shareholder wealth 
b) Settling company debts and distributing assets 
c) Expanding the business operations 
d) Initiating new business ventures 

 
65. In the final statement, which term refers to the 
residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting 
liabilities? 

a) Revenue b) Equity 
c) Profit  d) Asset 

 
66. Which financial statement reflects a company's 
performance over a specific period by showing its 
revenues, expenses, and net income? 

a) Balance Sheet 
b) Income Statement 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
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d) Statement of Changes in Equity 
 
67. During liquidation, which claim takes precedence in 
the distribution of assets? 

a) Preferred shareholders    b) Unsecured creditors 
c) Secured creditors    d) Common shareholders 

 
68. What role does a liquidator play in the final 
statement regarding taxation? 

a) Initiating tax evasion 
b) Determining tax liabilities 
c) Avoiding tax payments 
d) Distributing taxes to shareholders 

 
69. Which financial statement provides information 
about how cash and cash equivalents change over a 
specific period? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
70. In the final statement, which term refers to the total 
amount of money received by a company from its 
customers for goods or services? 

a) Revenue  b) Profit 
c) Equity  d) Liabilities 
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71. What is the primary purpose of presenting a 
liquidator's final statement to the stakeholders? 

a) Requesting additional funding 
b) Transparency and accountability 
c) Promoting the company's products 
d) Demonstrating market trends 

 
72. How does a liquidator determine the order of creditor 
payments in the final statement? 

a) Alphabetical order  b) Random selection 
c) Legal priority & ranking d) Highest to lowest debts 

 
73. In the final statement, what term refers to the 
difference between a company's assets and liabilities? 

a) Revenue  b) Profit 
c) Equity  d) Liabilities 

 
74. Which statement reflects changes in the equity 
section over a specific period, including dividends and 
share issuances? 

a) Balance Sheet 
b) Income Statement 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
75. What legal process is involved in winding up a 
company's affairs and distributing its assets to creditors 
and shareholders? 
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a) Incorporation  b) Dissolution 
c) Bankruptcy  d) Liquidation 

 
76. In the liquidator's final statement, what term refers to 
the amount by which a company's assets exceed its 
liabilities? 

a) Revenue   b) Profit 
c) Equity   d) Liability 

 
77. Which financial statement provides an overview of a 
company's cash inflows and outflows during a specific 
period? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
78. What is the main goal of presenting a clear and 
accurate liquidator's final statement? 

a) Concealing financial information 
b) Building investor confidence 
c) Hiding liabilities 
d) Avoiding legal responsibilities 

 
79. In the final statement, which term refers to the 
amount paid to shareholders from the company's profits? 

a) Dividends b) Interest 
c) Salary  d) Bonuses 
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80. How does a liquidator determine the value of assets 
and liabilities in the final statement? 

a) Historical cost  b) Market value 
c) Random estimation d) Alphabetical order 

 
81. What impact does the liquidation process have on the 
company's legal existence? 

a) No impact  b) Temporary suspension 
c) Continuation as usual d) Permanent closure 

 
82. Which financial statement provides a snapshot of a 
company's financial position at a specific moment in 
time? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
83. In the final statement, what term refers to the 
obligations a company owes to external parties? 

a) Revenue  b) Profit 
c) Equity   d) Liabilities 

 
84. What role does the liquidator play in dealing with 
outstanding legal obligations in the final statement? 

a) Ignoring legal obligations 
b) Addressing and settling legal obligations 
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c) Transferring legal obligations to shareholders 
d) Avoiding legal consequences 

 
85. In the liquidator's final statement, what term refers to 
the money invested by the owners of the company? 

a) Revenue b) Profit 
c) Equity  d) Liabilities 

 
86. Which financial statement reflects the changes in a 
company's equity from the beginning to the end of a 
specific period? 

a) Balance Sheet 
b) Income Statement 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
87. During the liquidation process, what happens to the 
company's employees? 

a) Continued employment 
b) Automatic termination 
c) Transfer to another company 
d) Decision left to the liquidator's discretion 

 
88. What is the primary objective of the liquidator when 
addressing creditor claims in the final statement? 

a) Treating all creditors equally 
b) Maximizing payments to unsecured creditors 
c) Minimizing payments to secured creditors 
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d) Following legal priorities and ranking 
 
89. Which financial statement provides information 
about a company's profitability over a specific period? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
90. In the final statement, what term refers to the portion 
of a company's profits that is distributed to shareholders? 

a) Interest  b) Dividends 
c) Salary  d) Bonuses 

 
91. What legal obligations do liquidators have in the 
preparation of the final statement? 

a) No legal obligations 
b) Follow accounting standards 
c) Manipulate financial information 
d) Bypass legal requirements 

 
 
92. How does the liquidator address any discrepancies or 
irregularities in the final statement? 

a) Ignore them 
b) Report to regulatory authorities 
c) Conceal them from stakeholders 
d) Transfer responsibility to shareholders 
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93. What is the primary source of information for the 
liquidator to prepare the final statement? 

a) Random estimates b) Historical documents 
c) Personal opinions d) Unverified sources 

 
94. In the final statement, what term refers to the costs 
incurred by a company in generating revenue? 

a) Revenue   b) Profit 
c) Expenses   d) Equity 

 
95. How does the liquidator ensure transparency in the 
final statement? 

a) Concealing information 
b) Providing accurate and complete information 
c) Manipulating financial figures 
d) Ignoring stakeholder concerns 

 
96. What role does the liquidator play in resolving 
disputes among stakeholders in the final statement? 

a) Ignoring disputes 
b) Reporting disputes to regulatory authorities 
c) Arbitrating and resolving disputes 
d) Escalating disputes to legal proceedings 

 
97. What term refers to the process of converting a 
company's assets into cash during liquidation? 

a) Depreciation  b) Amortization 
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c) Realization  d) Appreciation 
 
98. How does the liquidator handle the disposal of assets 
in the final statement? 

a) Random distribution 
b) Maximizing profits for shareholders 
c) Adhering to legal requirements 
d) Personal decision-making 

 
99. In the final statement, what term refers to the amount 
of money a company owes to its suppliers for goods or 
services received? 

a) Revenue  b) Profit 
c) Equity  d) Accounts Payable 

 
100. What is the primary responsibility of a liquidator 
concerning the company's books and records in the final 
statement? 

a) Destroying records 
b) Keeping records confidential 
c) Maintaining accurate and complete records 
d) Ignoring record-keeping requirements 

 
101.  How is the liquidator's remuneration typically 
calculated? 

a) Fixed percentage of assets realized 
b) Hourly rate 
c) Lump sum payment 



St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, 
Hosur 

Department of Commerce  52 
 

d) All of the above 
    
102.  What factor is commonly considered in 
determining the liquidator's remuneration? 

a) Complexity of the liquidation 
b) Liquidator's experience 
c) Size of the company 
d) All of the above 

 
103.  In a percentage-based remuneration, which assets 
are usually included in the calculation? 

a) Only fixed assets b) Only current assets 
c) All assets realized d) Only intangible assets 

 
104. What is the advantage of a fixed fee structure for 
liquidator remuneration? 

a)  Reflects actual time spent 
b)  Provides certainty for stakeholders 
c)  Encourages liquidator efficiency 
d)  None of the above 

 
105.  Which regulatory body may provide guidelines on 
liquidator remuneration? 

a) SEC (Securities and Exchange Commission) 
b) IMF (International Monetary Fund) 
c) ASIC (Australian Securities and Investments 

Commission) 
d) WTO (World Trade Organization) 
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106.  In a time-cost basis, what is the primary factor 
influencing remuneration? 

a) Percentage of assets realized 
b) Hours spent on the liquidation 
c) Fixed monthly payments 
d) Profit generated for creditors 

 
107.  What is a potential drawback of a percentage-based 
remuneration structure? 

a) Incentivizes liquidators to prolong the process 
b) Creates uncertainty for creditors 
c) Encourages inefficiency 
d) All of the above 

 
108.  When might a court intervene in the liquidator's 
remuneration? 

a) If creditors are dissatisfied 
b) If the company is solvent 
c) If the liquidator works too efficiently 
d) A and B only 

 
109. What is the role of creditors in approving liquidator 
remuneration? 

a) Creditors have no say in remuneration 
b) Creditors must approve any remuneration 

changes 
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c) Creditors can suggest but not approve 
remuneration 

d) Remuneration is automatically approved by the 
court 

    
110.  In a voluntary liquidation, who typically approves 
the liquidator's remuneration? 

a) Shareholders b) Board of Directors 
c) Creditors d) Regulatory authorities 

 
111. What is a potential conflict of interest related to 
liquidator remuneration? 

a)  Liquidator working too quickly 
b)  Liquidator choosing a fixed fee structure 
c)  Liquidator prioritizing creditor interests 
d)  Liquidator maximizing fees at the expense of 

creditors 
 

112.  In a court-appointed liquidation, who determines 
the liquidator's remuneration? 

a)  Regulatory authorities b) Creditors' committee 
c)  Court   d) Liquidator's discretion 

 
113.  What factor might influence the adjustment of a 
liquidator's remuneration during the process? 

a) Increase in company assets 
b) Liquidator's personal expenses 
c) Length of the liquidation process 
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d) Decrease in creditor claims 
 
114.  What principle is often considered in determining a 
fair and reasonable remuneration? 

a) Market rates for liquidation services 
b) Liquidator's personal financial needs 
c) Company's historical financial performance 
d) Government regulations 

 
115. What term is used to describe the process of 
reviewing and adjusting a liquidator's remuneration? 

a) Compensation reconciliation 
b) Remuneration audit 
c) Fee verification 
d) Retrospective adjustment 

 
ANSWERS 
 
1.b, 2.a, 3.a, 4.b, 5.c, 6.b, 7.a, 8.a, 9.a, 10.b, 11.a, 12.a, 13.a, 
14.d, 15.b, 16.c, 17.a, 18.d, 19.c, 20.b, 21.a, 22.a, 23.b, 24.c, 
25.a, 26.c, 27.a, 28.c, 29.b, 30.b, 31.c, 32.d, 33.b, 34.b, 35.c, 
36.a, 37.b, 38.c, 39.b, 40.c, 41.c, 42.c, 43.b, 44.d, 45.a, 46.c, 
47.b, 48.b, 49.b, 50.b, 51.a, 52.b, 53.d, 54.b, 55.a, 56.b, 57.a, 
58.c, 59.b, 60.c, 61.b, 62.b, 63.a, 64.b, 65.c, 66.b, 67.c, 68.b, 
69.c, 70.a, 71.b, 72.c, 73.c, 74.d, 75.d, 76.c, 77.c, 78.b, 79.a, 
80.b, 81.b, 82.b, 83.a, 84.b, 85.c, 86.d, 87.a, 88.d, 89.a, 90.b, 
91.b, 92.b, 93.b, 94.c, 95.b, 96.c, 97.c, 98.c, 99.d, 100.c, 
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101.d, 102.d, 103.c, 104.b, 105.c, 106.b, 107.a, 108.a, 109.b, 
110.a, 111.d, 112.c, 113.c, 114.a, 115.b 
 

UNIT III 
 
1. What is the primary function of a bank? 

a) Manufacturing  b) Service 
c) Trading   d) None of the above 

 
2. Which financial statement represents a snapshot of a 
company's financial position at a specific point in time? 

a) Income statement b) Statement of cash flows 
c) Balance sheet       d) Statement of retain earning 

 
3. Which of the following is not a type of bank account? 

a) Savings account b) Demat account 
c) Trading account d) Creditor account 

 
4. Which regulatory body oversees banks in the United 
States? 

a) RBI   b) SEC 
c) FDIC   d) FCA 

 
5. What does the term "FDIC" stand for in banking? 

a) Federal Department of Insurance and Credit 
b) Financial Depository and Insurance Corporation 
c) Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
d) Foreign Depository for International Credit 
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6. Which of the following is a liability for a bank? 

a) Loans  b) Deposits 
c) Securities d) Fixed Assets 

 
7. What is the purpose of a SWIFT code in banking? 

a) Identify bank branch   b) Calculate interest rates 
c) Manage customer a/c  d) Conduct market research 

 
8. Which financial statement reports the revenues and 
expenses of a company over a specific period? 

a) Balance sheet   
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of changes in equity 

 
9. What is the minimum balance that a customer is 
required to maintain in a savings account called? 

a) Service charge  b) Overdraft 
c) Average balance d) Minimum balance 

 
10. Which of the following is a core function of 
commercial banks? 

a) Monetary policy b) Issuing currency notes 
c) Accepting deposits d) Fiscal policy 

 
11. Which type of account provides a higher interest rate 
but limits the number of withdrawals? 
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a) Checking account b) Savings account 
c) Fixed deposit account d) Money market account 

 
12. What is the primary source of income for most 
banks? 

a) Service charges  b) Interest on loans 
c) ATM fees  d) Foreign exchange 

 
13. Which financial document represents ownership in a 
corporation? 

a) Invoice   b) Bond 
c) Stock certificate  d) Deed 

 
14.What is the main purpose of the KYC (Know Your 
Customer) process in banking? 

a) Increase interest rates  
b) Prevent money laundering 
c) Provide customer discounts 
d) Reduce tax liability 

 
15. Which financial institution acts as the "lender of last 
resort" in many countries? 

a) Central bank  b) Commercial bank 
c) Investment bank  d) Credit union 

 
16. Which of the following is an example of a time 
deposit? 

a) Savings account            b) Checking account 
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c) Certificate of deposit     d) Money market account 
 
17. What is the primary purpose of the CAMELS rating 
system for banks? 

a) Assessing credit card applications 
b) Evaluating financial stability 
c) Rating customer satisfaction 
d) Assigning interest rates 

 
18. What does the term "NPA" stand for in banking? 

a) New Public Account 
b) Non-Performing Asset 
c) Net Profit Allocation 
d) Nominal Purchase Agreement 

 
19. Which of the following is considered a secure form 
of online banking? 

a) Public Wi-Fi 
b) Virtual Private Network (VPN) 
c) Sharing passwords 
d) Using a public computer 

 
20. What is the purpose of the Federal Reserve in the 
United States? 

a) Issuing currency  
b) Regulating monetary policy 
c) Conducting elections 
d) Managing foreign relations 
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21. What is the main function of a central bank? 

a) Profit generation b) Monetary policy 
c) Loan disbursement d) Marketing 

 
22. Which of the following is a measure of a bank's 
liquidity? 

a) Return on Assets  b) Current Ratio 
c) Debt-to-Equity Ratio d) Price-to-Earnings Ratio 

 
23. What is the purpose of a routing number on a check? 

a) Identify the bank 
b) Determine the account balance 
c) Authorize a transaction 
d) Activate overdraft protection 

 
24. Which financial ratio indicates a company's ability to 
meet short-term obligations with its most liquid assets? 

a) Debt-to-Equity Ratio b) Quick Ratio 
c) Return on Investment d) Gross Margin Ratio 

 
25. What is the primary function of a credit union? 

a) Profit maximization 
b) Providing insurance services 
c) Serving the financial needs of members 
d) Regulating interest rates 
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26. Which of the following is a characteristic of a joint 
account? 

a) Limited to one account holder 
b) Typically for business use 
c) Requires a higher minimum balance 
d) Multiple individuals can be account holders 

 
27. What does the term "LIBOR" stand for in banking? 

a) London Interbank Offered Rate 
b) Loan Interest Base Rate 
c) Legal International Bank of Records 
d) Long-term Investment Bond Rate 

 
28. What is the primary purpose of a central 
clearinghouse in banking? 

a) Issuing credit cards 
b) Facilitating the exchange of financial instruments 
c) Providing loans to small businesses 
d) Conducting market research 

 
29. Which type of account is typically used for daily 
transactions and does not earn interest? 

a) Savings account b) Fixed deposit account 
c) Checking account d) Money market account 

 
30. What is the role of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) in the United States? 

a) Regulate interest rates 
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b) Provide insurance on bank deposits 
c) Issue currency 
d) Conduct audits on commercial banks 

 
31. Which financial statement reflects changes in equity 
over a specific period? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of changes in equity 

 
32. What is the purpose of the Basel III framework in 
banking? 

a) Regulate interest rates 
b) Ensure financial stability and prevent banking 

crises 
c) Issue currency 
d) Facilitate international trade 

 
33. Which of the following is an example of a demand 
deposit account? 

a) Savings account b) Fixed deposit account 
c) Current account d) Certificate of deposit  

 
34. What is the primary purpose of a credit score in 
banking? 

a) Determine loan interest rates 
b) Assess a bank's financial health 
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c) Regulate monetary policy 
d) Issue credit cards 

 
35. Which financial statement shows the cash inflows 
and outflows of a company? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of changes in equity 

 
36. What is the primary function of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the United States? 

a) Regulate banks 
b) Enforce monetary policy 
c) Oversee the securities industry 
d) Issue currency 

 
37. Which of the following is a long-term liability for a 
bank? 

a) Loans to customers     b) Deposits from customers 
c) Certificates of deposit d) Operating expenses 

 
38. What is the primary purpose of the Dodd-Frank Wall 
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act? 

a) Deregulate the financial industry 
b) Enhance consumer protection and prevent 

another financial crisis 
c) Increase interest rates 
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d) Facilitate international trade 
39. Which financial document provides a summary of a 
company's financial performance over a specific period? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of changes in equity 

 
40. What is the purpose of the Federal Open Market 
Committee (FOMC) in the United States? 

a) Issue currency 
b) Regulate banks 
c) Set monetary policy 
d) Provide insurance on bank deposits 

 
41. Which financial ratio measures a bank's profitability 
in relation to its assets? 

a) Return on Equity b) Return on Assets (ROA) 
c) Debt-to-Equity Ratio d) Current Ratio 

 
42. What is the main purpose of the Consumer Financial 
Protection Bureau (CFPB) in the United States? 

a) Regulate interest rates 
b) Oversee commercial banks 
c) Ensure fair treatment of consumers in financial 

transactions 
d) Issue currency 
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43. Which of the following is a characteristic of a 
negotiable instrument in banking? 

a) Non-transferable 
b) Cannot be cashed 
c) Can be transferred to another party 
d) No expiration date 

 
44. What is the primary function of the International 
Monetary Fund (IMF)? 

a) Regulate interest rates 
b) Facilitate international trade and provide financial 

assistance to member countries 
c) Oversee commercial banks 
d) Issue currency 

 
45. Which financial statement shows a company's cash 
position at a specific point in time? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of changes in equity 

 
46. What is the purpose of a credit limit on a credit card? 

a) Set a maximum withdrawal amount 
b) Determine the interest rate 
c) Control spending and assess creditworthiness 
d) Provide insurance on purchases 
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47. Which of the following is a risk associated with 
online banking? 

a) Increased security 
b) Lower convenience 
c) Identity theft and fraud 
d) Limited account access 

 
48. What is the purpose of the Basel III framework in 
banking? 

a) Enhance customer service 
b) Regulate interest rates 
c) Ensure financial stability and prevent banking 

crises 
d) Facilitate international trade 

 
49. What is the primary purpose of the Financial 
Stability Oversight Council (FSOC) in the United 
States? 

a) Regulate interest rates 
b) Oversee commercial banks 
c) Ensure the stability of the financial system 
d) Issue currency 

 
50. Which financial statement reflects the changes in a 
company's equity resulting from business transactions? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income Statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
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d) Statement of changes in equity 
 
51. What is the primary source of income for a banking 
company? 

a) Sales Revenue    b) Interest Income   
c) Rental Income    d) Dividend Income   

 
52. Which term refers to the interest charged by a bank 
on loans to its customers? 

a) Dividend    b) Interest Expense   
c) Interest Income   d) Loan Provision   
 

53. What does 'Net Interest Income' represent in a 
banking company's profit and loss account? 

a) Total Revenue   
b) Interest Income - Interest Expenses   
c) Operating Expenses   
d) Dividend Income   

 
54. In the context of banking, what is 'Non-Interest 
Income'? 

a) Interest Income    b) Fees and Commissions   
c) Operating Expenses   d) Dividend Income   

 
55. Which category in the profit and loss account 
includes fees earned from services provided by the bank? 

a) Interest Income    b) Non-Interest Income   
c) Operating Expenses   d) Dividend Income   
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56. What is the term for the amount set aside by a bank 
to cover potential loan losses? 

a) Dividend   b) Loan Loss Provision   
c) Interest Income  d) Operating Expenses   

 
57. What represents the total income earned by a bank 
before deducting expenses? 

a) Net Income   b) Operating Income   
c) Gross Profit   d) Interest Income   

 
58. Which of the following is an operating expense for a 
banking company? 

a) Interest Income       b) Loan Loss Provision   
c) Dividend Income   d) Salaries and Wages   

 
59. In the profit and loss account, what term is used for 
the cost associated with obtaining deposits from 
customers? 

a) Interest Income    b) Loan Loss Provision   
c) Interest Expenses   d) Operating Expenses   

 
60. What does 'Net Profit' in a banking company's profit 
and loss account represent? 

a) Total Revenue   
b) Total Expenses   
c) Interest Income - Interest Expenses   
d) Operating Income - Operating Expenses   
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61. Which term refers to the amount of money that a 
bank sets aside to cover potential losses on its 
investments? 

a) Loan Loss Provision   b) Dividend   
c) Interest Income   d) Operating Expenses   

 
62. What is 'Fee-based Income' in the context of a 
banking company? 

a) Income from Interest   
b) Income from Dividends   
c) Income from Service Charges and Fees   
d) Income from Loans   

     
63. Which category includes the salaries, rent, and other 
day-to-day operational expenses in the profit and loss 
account? 

a) Non-Interest Income   b) Operating Income   
c) Operating Expenses   d) Interest Expenses   

 
64. What does 'Earnings Per Share (EPS)' represent in 
the profit and loss account of a banking company? 

a) Net Income / Total Assets   
b) Net Income / Average Outstanding Shares   
c) Interest Income / Interest Expenses   
d) Dividend Income / Total Equity   
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65. Which term refers to the portion of profits that is 
distributed to the shareholders of a banking company? 

a) Retained Earnings   b) Dividend   
c) Interest Income   d) Operating Income   

     
66. What is 'Net Interest Margin (NIM)' in the context of 
a banking company's profit and loss account? 

a) Interest Income - Interest Expenses   
b) Total Revenue - Total Expenses   
c) Operating Income - Operating Expenses   
d) Non-Interest Income - Non-Interest Expenses   

     
67. In a banking company's profit and loss account, 
where would gains or losses from the sale of securities 
be recorded? 

a) Interest Income        
b)Non-Interest Income   
c) Operating Expense  
d) Other Comprehensive Income   

    
68. What represents the total income earned by a bank 
after deducting all operating expenses? 

a) Net Income   b) Operating Income   
c) Gross Profit   d) Interest Income   

 
69. Which term refers to the cost of funds for a bank, 
including interest paid on deposits and other 
borrowings? 
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a) Interest Income    b) Interest Expenses   
c) Non-Interest Income   d) Loan Loss Provision   

 
70. What is the term for the total interest income earned 
by a bank on all its interest-earning assets? 

a) Net Interest Income   b) Gross Interest Income   
c) Operating Income   d) Non-Interest Income   

 
71. Where would the interest paid on borrowings be 
recorded in the profit and loss account of a banking 
company? 

a) Interest Income    b) Non-Interest Income   
c) Interest Expenses   d) Operating Expenses   

 
72. What term is used for the accounting principle that 
requires banks to recognize potential losses on loans 
before they occur? 
   a) Matching Principle   b) Accrual Basis   
   c) Prudence Principle   d) Going Concern Concept   
 
73. In a banking company's profit and loss account, what 
term is used for the income earned from investments in 
securities? 

a) Interest Income   b) Dividend Income   
c) Non-Interest Income   d) Fee-based Income   
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74. Which term refers to the income earned by a bank 
from its core banking activities, excluding extraordinary 
items? 
   a) Net Income   b) Operating Income   
   c) Gross Profit d) Interest Income   
 
75. What represents the difference between the total 
interest income and the total interest expenses of a 
banking company? 

a) Net Income    b) Net Interest Income   
c) Operating Income   d) Gross Profit   

     
76. What does the "Assets" section of a banking 
company's balance sheet include? 
       a) Customer Deposits   b) Interest Expenses   

c) Operating Income   d) Dividend Income   
 
77. Where are loans and advances typically classified on 
a banking company's balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   
 

78. What represents the total value of all assets owned by 
a banking company after deducting its liabilities? 

a) Net Income    b) Net Worth   
c) Gross Profit    d) Operating Income   
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79. In the context of a banking company's balance sheet, 
what does "Liabilities" refer to? 

a) Assets    b) Debts and Obligations   
c) Equity    d) Operating Income   

 
80. Which term refers to the portion of a banking 
company's earnings not distributed as dividends but 
retained for future use? 

a) Retained Earnings   b) Operating Income   
c) Net Worth    d) Dividend Income   

    
81. here are customer deposits typically classified on a 
banking company's balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

    
82. What is the term for the difference between a 
banking company's assets and liabilities? 

a) Gross Profit    b) Net Worth   
c) Net Income    d) Operating Income   

 
83. Where would a banking company record its long-
term borrowings on the balance sheet?* 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   
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84. In the "Equity" section of a banking company's 
balance sheet, what represents the value of shares issued 
to shareholders? 

a) Common Shares   b) Retained Earnings   
c) Preferred Shares   d) Dividend Income   

    
85. What does the term "Total Equity" on a balance sheet 
represent for a banking company? 

a) Total Assets - Total Liabilities   
b) Net Worth + Liabilities   
c) Total Assets + Liabilities   
d) Net Income + Dividends   

 
86. Where would a banking company record its cash and 
cash equivalents on the balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

 
87. What does the "Intangible Assets" section of a 
banking company's balance sheet include? 

a) Buildings and Land      b) Goodwill and Patents   
c) Loans and Advances    d) Common Shares   

 
88. Where would a banking company record its 
provision for loan losses on the balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   
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89. What does the term "Non-Current Assets" on a 
balance sheet typically include for a banking company? 

a) Investments    b) Short-Term Borrowings   
c) Customer Deposits   d) Operating Income   

 
90. In the context of a banking company's balance sheet, 
what represents the funds that shareholders have 
contributed to the company? 

a) Retained Earnings   b) Common Shares   
c) Preferred Shares   d) Operating Income   

 
91. Where would a banking company record its 
investment in government securities on the balance 
sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

     
92. What is the term for the value of all outstanding 
loans that a banking company expects to collect? 

a) Net Income    b) Net Worth   
c) Loans and Advances   d) Dividend Income   

  
93. Where would a banking company record its accrued 
interest income on the balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets   b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   
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94. What represents the value of a banking company's 
assets that can be quickly converted into cash? 

a) Liquid Assets    b) Current Liabilities   
c) Operating Income   d) Dividend Income   

 
95. Where would a banking company record its loan loss 
reserves on the balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets    b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

     
96. What does the term "Current Liabilities" on a 
balance sheet represent for a banking company? 

a) Debts and Obligations due within a year   
b) Long-Term Borrowings   
c) Common Shares   
d) Net Worth   

    
97. Where would a banking company record its fixed 
assets, such as buildings and equipment, on the balance 
sheet? 

a) Current Assets    b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

 
98. What is the term for the difference between a 
banking company's total assets and its total liabilities? 

a) Net Worth    b) Gross Profit   
c) Net Income    d) Operating Income   
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99. Where would a banking company record its interest-
bearing liabilities on the balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets    b) Non-Current Assets   
c) Current Liabilities   d) Non-Current Liabilities   

     
100. What represents the total value of a banking 
company's assets after deducting its current liabilities? 

a) Net Income   b) Net Worth   
c) Gross Profit   d) Working Capital   

    
101. What are Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)? 

a) Assets that generate low revenue 
b) Assets that do not yield any returns 
c) Assets that have stopped performing 
d) Assets with declining market value 

  
102. How are NPAs typically classified on a bank's 
balance sheet? 

a) Current Assets  b) Non-Current Assets 
c) Current Liabilities  d) Non-Current Liabilities 

 
103. What is the primary reason for an asset to be 
classified as a Non-Performing Asset? 

a) Low market value 
b) Non-payment of principal or interest for a specified 

period 
c) Frequent market fluctuations 
d) Lack of insurance coverage 
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104. In banking, what is the term for the process of 
classifying an asset as an NPA? 

a) Asset Allocation  b) Asset Reconstruction 
c) Asset Quality Review d) Asset Classification 

   
105. Which financial indicator is used to measure the 
proportion of NPAs in a bank's loan portfolio? 

a) Debt-to-Equity Ratio 
b) Return on Assets (ROA) 
c) Non-Performing Assets Ratio 
d) Current Ratio 

 
106. What is the impact of high NPAs on a bank's 
financial health? 

a) Improved profitability 
b) Increased creditworthiness 
c) Reduced liquidity 
d) Lower interest rates 

    
107. What is the primary concern for banks with a high 
level of NPAs? 

a) Increased market share 
b) Regulatory fines 
c) Credit risk and financial stability 
d) Improved credit ratings 
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108. Which type of loans is more susceptible to 
becoming NPAs during economic downturns? 

a) Secured Loans  b) Unsecured Loans 
c) Short-term Loans d) Government Loans 

  
109 How do banks typically classify NPAs based on the 
period of non-payment? 

a) Short-term and Long-term NPAs 
b) Performing and Non-Performing NPAs 
c) Substandard and Doubtful Assets 
d) Current and Non-Current NPAs 

    
110. What is the role of the Provisioning Coverage Ratio 
(PCR) in managing NPAs? 

a) Identifying NPAs 
b) Estimating potential losses from NPAs 
c) Classifying NPAs 
d) Recovering NPAs 

     
111. What is the purpose of a 'NPA Management 
Committee' in a bank? 

a) Promoting NPAs 
b) Identifying NPAs 
c) Managing and resolving NPAs 
d) Marketing NPAs 

     
112. What action can a bank take to recover funds from 
NPAs? 
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a) Write-off the NPA 
b) Convert the NPA into equity 
c) Foreclose on the collateral 
d) Ignore the NPA 

 
113. Which regulatory body oversees the guidelines and 
regulations related to NPAs in many countries, including 
India? 

a) SEC (Securities and Exchange Commission) 
b) RBI (Reserve Bank of India) 
c) FDIC (Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) 
d) FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) 

 
114. What is the term for the process of recovering funds 
from NPAs through negotiation and settlement? 

a) Debt Restructuring 
b) Asset Reconstruction 
c) Debt Recovery 
d) Asset Realization 

     
115. How does the recognition of NPAs impact a bank's 
profitability? 

a) Increases profitability  
b) No impact on profitability 
c) Decreases profitability 
d) Enhances liquidity 

     
ANSWERS 
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1.b, 2.c, 3.d, 4.c, 5.c, 6.b, 7.a, 8.b, 9.d, 10.c, 11.b, 12.b, 
13.c, 14.b, 15.a, 16.c, 17.b, 18.b, 19.b, 20.b, 21.a, 22.b, 
23.a, 24.b, 25.c, 26.b, 27.a, 28.b, 29.d, 30.c, 31.b, 32.d, 
33.b, 34.c, 35.a, 36.c, 37.c, 38.c, 39.b, 40.b, 41.c, 42.b, 
43.c, 44.c, 45.b, 46.c, 47.c, 48.c, 49.c, 50.c, 51.b, 52.b, 
53.b, 54.b, 55.b, 56.b, 57.b, 58.d, 59.c, 60.c, 61.c, 62.c, 
63.b, 64.b, 65.c, 66.a, 67.d, 68.a, 69.b, 70.b, 71.c, 72.c, 
73.b, 74.b, 75.b, 76.a, 77.b, 78.b, 79.b, 80.a, 81.c, 82.b, 
83.d, 84.a, 85.c, 86.a, 87.b, 88.c, 89.a, 90.b, 91.b, 92.c, 
93.a, 94.a, 95.c, 96.a, 97.b, 98.a, 99.d, 100.d, 101.c, 
102.b, 103.b, 104.d, 105.c, 106.c, 107.c, 108.b, 109.d, 
110.b, 111.c, 112.c, 113.b, 114.a, 115.c.  
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UNIT IV 
 

1. What is the primary purpose of a life insurance 
company's financial statements? 

a) To attract investors 
b) To provide information about the company's 

financial performance 
c) To determine executive compensation 
d) To comply with regulatory requirements 

 
2.  What is the key financial statement that shows a life 
insurance company's revenues and expenses over a 
specific period? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Statement of cash flows 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
3.  In life insurance accounting, what does "DAC" stand 
for? 

a) Deferred Acquisition Cost 
b) Dynamic Asset Classification 
c) Direct Asset Calculation 
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d) Depreciation and Amortization Cost 
 

4. Which accounting principle requires life insurance 
companies to record expenses in the same period as the 
related revenues? 

a) Matching principle 
b) Revenue recognition principle 
c) Consistency principle 
d) Conservatism principle 

 
5.  How are life insurance premiums typically classified 
on the financial statements? 

a) Revenue b) Liabilities 
c) Assets  d) Equity 

 
6.  What is the purpose of the "Reserve for Future Policy 
Benefits" on a life insurance company's balance sheet? 

a) To cover operating expenses 
b) To pay dividends to shareholders 
c) To fulfil future policy claims 
d) To invest in market securities 

 
7. Which financial statement provides a snapshot of a 
life insurance company's financial position at a specific 
point in time? 

a)  Income statement 
b)  Statement of cash flows 
c)  Balance sheet 
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d)  Statement of retained earnings 
 
8.  How are policyholder dividends typically treated in 
the financial statements? 

a)  Recorded as an expense 
b)  Deducted from revenue 
c)  Treated as a liability 
d)  Shown as an asset 

 
9.  What does "PV" stand for in the context of life 
insurance accounting? 

a) Present Value  b) Policy Valuation 
c) Premium Variance d) Provisional Value 

    
10.  Which accounting method is commonly used to 
amortize deferred policy acquisition costs? 

a) Straight-line method 
b) Double-declining balance method 
c) Units of production method 
d) Sum-of-the-years-digits method 

    
11.  What is the primary purpose of the "Asset Adequacy 
Testing" conducted by life insurance companies? 

a) To assess solvency and financial stability 
b) To determine executive bonuses 
c) To calculate tax liabilities 
d) To evaluate marketing strategies 
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12.  How are life insurance liabilities classified on the 
balance sheet? 

a) Current liabilities b) Long-term liabilities 
c) Both A and B  d) Neither A nor B 

 
13.  What is the primary purpose of the "Policyholder's 
Surplus" on a life insurance company's balance sheet? 

a) To cover operating expenses 
b) To pay dividends to shareholders 
c) To absorb potential policy losses 
d) To invest in market securities 

    
14.  How are policy loans typically treated in the 
financial statements of a life insurance company? 

a) Recorded as revenue 
b) Shown as an asset 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Included in shareholders' equity 

 
15. What is the purpose of the "Mortality Table" in life 
insurance accounting? 

a) To track premium payments 
b) To calculate policy loans 
c) To estimate policyholder mortality rates 
d) To determine executive salaries 

 
16. How are policy acquisition costs typically accounted 
for in the financial statements? 
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a) Expensed immediately 
b) Capitalized and amortized 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Shown as an asset 

 
17.  What is the purpose of the "Guaranteed Surrender 
Value" in life insurance accounting? 

a) To estimate policyholder surrender rates 
b) To calculate policy loans 
c) To track premium payments 
d) To determine executive bonuses 

 
18.  How are dividends received from investments 
typically classified in a life insurance company's 
financial statements? 

a) Recorded as revenue 
b) Treated as a liability 
c) Shown as an asset 
d) Deducted from policyholder surplus 

 
19.  Which financial statement provides information 
about changes in a life insurance company's retained 
earnings over a specific period? 

a)  Income statement 
b)  Statement of cash flows 
c)  Balance sheet 
d)  Statement of retained earnings 
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20. How is the "Net Investment Income" calculated for a 
life insurance company? 

a) Premiums received minus policyholder benefits 
b) Investment income minus investment expenses 
c) Total revenue minus total expenses 
d) Surrender value minus guaranteed surrender 

value 
    
21.  What is the purpose of the "Policyholder Dividend 
Liability" on a life insurance company's balance sheet? 

a) To cover operating expenses 
b) To pay dividends to shareholders 
c) To fulfil future policy claims 
d) To estimate policyholder surrender rates 

    
22.  In life insurance accounting, what is the "Persistency 
Rate"? 
 

a) The rate of policyholder mortality 
b) The rate of policy lapses 
c) The rate of premium payments 
d) The rate of investment returns 

 
23.  What does "Lapse Ratio" represent in the context of 
life insurance company accounts? 

a) The ratio of policy loans to total assets 
b) The ratio of policy surrenders to total policies 
c) The ratio of premium income to total revenue 
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d) The ratio of claims paid to total liabilities 
 

24.  How does a life insurance company typically 
account for reinsurance recoverable? 

a) Deducted from total liabilities 
b) Recorded as revenue 
c) Shown as an asset 
d) Included in shareholders' equity 

    
25.  What is the purpose of the "Market Value 
Adjustment" in life insurance accounting? 

a) To adjust the market value of investments 
b) To calculate policy loans 
c) To estimate policyholder surrender rates 
d) To determine executive compensation 

 
26.  How are premiums received in advance typically 
treated in the financial statements? 

a) Recorded as revenue immediately 
b) Treated as a liability 
c) Shown as an asset 
d) Included in shareholders' equity 

    
27.  What is the purpose of the "Risk-Based Capital 
Ratio" in life insurance accounting? 

a) To assess solvency and financial stability 
b) To determine executive bonuses 
c) To calculate tax liabilities 
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d) To evaluate marketing strategies 
    
28.  How does a life insurance company typically 
account for deferred taxes? 

a) Recorded as an expense 
b) Shown as an asset 
c) Treated as a liability 
d) Included in shareholders' equity 

 
29.  What is the purpose of the "Statutory Accounting 
Principles (SAP)" in life insurance accounting? 

a) To comply with tax regulations 
b) To comply with regulatory requirements 
c) To determine executive compensation 
d) To calculate policy loans 

 
30.How are surrenders and withdrawals typically 
classified in the financial statements of a life insurance 
company? 

a) Recorded as revenue 
b) Treated as a liability 
c) Shown as an asset 
d) Deducted from policyholder surplus 

    
31. What is the purpose of the "Dividend Payable" 
account in a life insurance company's financial 
statements? 

a) To cover operating expenses 
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b) To pay dividends to shareholders 
c)  To fulfil future policy claims 
d)  To estimate policyholder surrender rates 

    
32. How are policyholder benefits typically accounted 
for in the financial statements? 

a) Recorded as an expense 
b) Deducted from revenue 
c) Shown as an asset 
d) Treated as a liability 

 
33. What is the purpose of the "Policyholder Surplus 
Ratio" in life insurance accounting? 

a) To assess solvency and financial stability 
b) To determine executive bonuses 
c) To calculate tax liabilities 
d) To evaluate marketing strategies 

    
34.  How are policyholder dividends typically funded by 
a life insurance company? 

a) From policyholder surplus 
b) From investment income 
c) From reinsurance recoverable 
d) From premiums received 

 
35.  What is the purpose of the "Surrender Charge" in 
life insurance accounting? 

a) To adjust the market value of investments 
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b) To estimate policyholder surrender rates 
c) To calculate policy loans 
d) To determine executive compensation 

 
36. How are deferred policy acquisition costs typically 
presented in the financial statements? 

a) As a reduction of policy liabilities 
b) As an offset to policyholder surplus 
c) As a separate line item in assets 
d) As a component of net income 

    
37.  What is the purpose of the "Expense Ratio" in life 
insurance accounting? 

a) To assess solvency and financial stability 
b) To determine executive bonuses 
c) To calculate tax liabilities 
d) To evaluate operating efficiency 

    
38.  How are policyholder dividends typically treated in 
the calculation of net income? 

a) Deducted from revenue 
b) Recorded as an expense 
c) Included in investment income 
d) Shown as an asset 

39.  What does "GAAP" stand for in the context of life 
insurance accounting? 

a) Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
b) Guaranteed Asset Allocation Plan 
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c) Group Annuity Actuarial Principles 
d) General Assets Appreciation Program 

    
40.  How does a life insurance company typically 
account for the "Net Realized Capital Gains" in the 
financial statements? 

a) Recorded as revenue 
b) Shown as an asset 
c) Included in policyholder surplus 
d) Included in shareholders' equity 

 
41. What is the primary purpose of fire insurance 
company accounts? 

a) Profit maximization    b) Risk management 
c) Regulatory compliance   d) Employee benefits 

 
42. Which financial statement provides an overview of a 
fire insurance company's financial position at a specific 
point in time? 

a) Income statement   
b) Cash flow statement 
c) Balance sheet 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
43. In insurance accounting, "loss reserves" refer 
to______ 

a) Anticipated losses that have occurred but not yet 
reported 
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b) Actual losses already reported and paid 
c) Future potential losses 
d) Losses covered by reinsurance 

 
44. What is the primary source of revenue for a fire 
insurance company? 

a) Premiums  b) Investments 
c) Claims   d) Reinsurance recoveries 

 
45. Which accounting principle requires fire insurance 
companies to record expenses in the same period as the 
related revenues? 

a) Matching principle 
b) Conservatism principle 
c) Revenue recognition principle 
d) Materiality principle 

 
46. What is the purpose of the "unearned premium 
reserve" in fire insurance accounting? 

a) To account for premiums received but not yet 
earned 

b) To cover potential losses 
c) To track investment income 
d) To calculate underwriting profit 

 
47. Which financial ratio measures a fire insurance 
company's ability to meet its short-term obligations? 

a) Return on investment b) Current ratio 
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c) Loss ratio  d) Combined ratio 
 
48. The process of spreading the risk of potential losses 
among various insurance companies is known 
as_______ 

a) Underwriting b) Reinsurance 
c) Premium ceding d) Risk pooling 

 
49. In fire insurance, the "combined ratio" is calculated 
as__________ 

a) Loss ratio + Expense ratio 
b) Premiums earned / Net income 
c) Investment income - Claims paid 
d) Underwriting profit / Total revenue 

 
50. What does the "underwriting cycle" in fire insurance 
refer to? 

a) The period during which a policy is active 
b) The fluctuation in underwriting standards and 

profitability over time 
c) The process of evaluating and pricing risks 
d) The duration of a reinsurance agreement 

 
51. Which accounting standard is commonly followed by 
fire insurance companies? 

a) GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles) 
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b) IFRS (International Financial Reporting 
Standards) 

c) GASB (Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board) 

d) FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) 
 
52. What is the purpose of the "loss ratio" in fire 
insurance accounting? 

a) To calculate underwriting profit 
b) To measure the proportion of premiums used to 

cover losses 
c) To assess investment performance 
d) To determine policy premiums 

 
53. The process of evaluating and pricing risks before 
issuing insurance policies is known as_____ 

a) Underwriting  b) Premium setting 
c) Risk pooling  d) Claims processing 

 
54. Which financial statement reflects the revenues and 
expenses over a specific period of time? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
55. What is the purpose of the "expense ratio" in fire 
insurance accounting? 
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a) To calculate underwriting profit 
b) To measure the proportion of expenses to 

premiums earned 
c) To assess investment performance 
d) To determine policy premiums 

 
56. Which type of risk is typically covered by fire 
insurance policies? 
    a) Market risk b) Operational risk 
    c) Property risk       d) Credit risk 
 
57. The term "reinsurance recoverable" refers 
to________ 

a) The amount an insurer expects to recover from 
reinsurers for claims paid 

b) Premiums received but not yet earned 
c) Investment income from reinsurance investments 
d) Loss reserves set aside for potential claims 

 
58. Which financial ratio measures the overall 
profitability of a fire insurance company's underwriting 
operations? 

a) Return on investment b) Loss ratio 
c) Combined ratio  d) Expense ratio 

 
59. The "policyholder surplus" is calculated as______ 

a) Premiums earned - Losses incurred 
b) Assets - Liabilities 
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c) Net income - Dividends 
d) Premiums written - Premiums earned 

 
60. What is the purpose of the "loss adjustment expense" 
in fire insurance accounting? 

a) To cover potential losses 
b) To calculate underwriting profit 
c) To account for expenses related to settling 

claims 
d) To assess investment performance 

 
61. Which financial ratio measures the percentage of 
premiums retained after paying claims? 

a) Expense ratio  b) Loss ratio 
c) Combined ratio d) Retention ratio 

 
62. The "float" in insurance refers to___________ 

a) The time between claim occurrence and claim 
settlement 

b) Premiums received but not yet earned 
c) Investment income earned on insurance reserves 
d) The process of risk assessment in underwriting 

 
63. What is the primary purpose of an insurance 
company's investment portfolio? 

a) Covering operating expenses 
b) Generating underwriting profit 
c) Funding policyholder dividends 
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d) Providing liquidity and earning returns 
 
64. Which accounting term represents the amount set 
aside to cover potential future claims? 

a) Unearned premium reserve 
b) Loss adjustment expense 
c) Loss reserve 
d) Underwriting profit 

 
65. What is the role of the "actuary" in a fire insurance 
company? 

a) Evaluate and price risks 
b) Settle claims with policyholders 
c) Manage investment portfolios 
d) Oversee underwriting operations 

 
66. The "burning cost" in insurance refers 
to___________ 

a) The cost of underwriting operations 
b) The cost of settling claims 
c) The cost of policy issuance 
d) The expected cost of future losses 

 
67. Which financial statement provides information on a 
fire insurance company's cash inflows and outflows? 

a) Income statement 
b) Balance sheet 
c) Cash flow statement 
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d) Statement of retained earnings 
 
68. In insurance, the "ceding company" refers to_______ 

a) The primary insurer b) The reinsurer 
c) The policyholder d) The insurance broker 

 
69. What is the purpose of the "catastrophe reserve" in 
fire insurance accounting? 

a) To cover losses from major disasters 
b) To fund investment activities 
c) To calculate underwriting profit 
d) To cover routine operating expenses 

 
70. Which of the following is considered an 
underwriting expense? 

a) Claims paid          b) Loss reserves 
c) Commission and brokerage    d) Investment income 

 
71. The process of transferring risk to another party to 
reduce the potential for financial loss is known 
as_______ 
    a) Risk pooling     b) Risk assessment 
    c) Risk transfer     d) Risk retention 
 
72. What is the purpose of the "retention limit" in fire 
insurance underwriting? 

a) To set a maximum limit on the amount of 
coverage a policyholder can obtain 
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b) To determine the amount of risk retained by the 
insurer 

c) To assess the financial strength of a reinsurer 
d) To calculate underwriting profit 

 
73. The process of spreading risk among various 
policyholders is known as________ 

a) Underwriting  b) Risk pooling 
c) Reinsurance  d) Risk transfer 

 
74. Which financial ratio measures the efficiency of a 
fire insurance company's underwriting operations? 

a) Loss ratio  b) Expense ratio 
c) Combined ratio  d) Retention ratio 

 
75. In insurance, the "occurrence" refers to_________ 

a) The event that triggers a claim 
b) The process of underwriting 
c) The settlement of a claim 
d) The expiration of a policy 

 
76. Which of the following is an example of a 
catastrophe in insurance terminology? 

a) A minor car accident 
b) A routine medical check-up 
c) A major earthquake 
d) A routine property maintenance claim 
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77. What is the purpose of the "combined operating 
ratio" in insurance? 

a) To measure the overall profitability of 
underwriting and investment activities 

b) To calculate underwriting profit 
c) To assess the efficiency of claims processing 
d) To determine policy premiums 

 
78. In insurance, the "renewal ratio" measures________ 
    a. The percentage of policies renewed compared to the 
total number of policies 
    b. The profitability of renewed policies 
    c. The retention ratio of renewed policies 
    d. The growth rate of the insurance company 
 
79. What is the purpose of the "loss prevention" function 
in a fire insurance company? 

a) Settling claims with policyholders 
b) Minimizing the occurrence of insured losses 
c) Assessing the financial strength of reinsurers 
d) Evaluating and pricing risks 

 
80. The "policyholder dividend" represents_________ 

a) A share of the insurer's profit distributed to 
policyholders 

b) The premium paid by the policyholder 
c) An additional charge for policy coverage 
d) The face value of the insurance policy 
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81. What is the primary purpose of marine insurance 
company accounts? 

a) Profit maximization       b) Risk management 
c) Regulatory compliance     d) Employee benefits 

 
82. Which financial statement provides an overview of a 
marine insurance company's financial position at a 
specific point in time? 

a) Income statement 
b) Cash flow statement 
c) Balance sheet 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
83. In insurance accounting, "cargo reserves" refer 
to_____ 

a) Anticipated losses that have occurred but not yet 
reported 

b) Actual losses already reported and paid 
c) Future potential losses 
d) Losses covered by reinsurance 

 
84. What is the primary source of revenue for a marine 
insurance company? 

a) Premiums  b) Investments 
c) Claims   d) Reinsurance recoveries 
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85. Which accounting principle requires marine 
insurance companies to record expenses in the same 
period as the related revenues? 

a) Matching principle 
b) Conservatism principle 
c) Revenue recognition principle 
d) Materiality principle 

 
86. What is the purpose of the "unearned premium 
reserve" in marine insurance accounting? 

a) To account for premiums received but not yet 
earned 

b) To cover potential losses 
c) To track investment income 
d) To calculate underwriting profit 

 
87. Which financial ratio measures a marine insurance 
company's ability to meet its short-term obligations? 

a) Return on investment b) Current ratio 
c) Loss ratio  d) Combined ratio 
 

88. The process of spreading the risk of potential losses 
among various insurance companies is known 
as_________ 

a) Underwriting  b) Reinsurance 
c) Premium ceding d) Risk pooling 
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89. In marine insurance, the "combined ratio" is 
calculated as_________ 

a) Loss ratio + Expense ratio 
b) Premiums earned / Net income 
c) Investment income - Claims paid 
d) Underwriting profit / Total revenue 

 
90. What does the "underwriting cycle" in marine 
insurance refer to? 

a) The period during which a policy is active 
b) The fluctuation in underwriting standards and 

profitability over time 
c) The process of evaluating and pricing risks 
d) The duration of a reinsurance agreement 

 
  91. Which accounting standard is commonly followed 
by marine insurance companies? 

a) GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles) 

b) IFRS (International Financial Reporting 
Standards) 

c) GASB (Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board) 

d) FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) 
 
92. What is the purpose of the "loss ratio" in marine 
insurance accounting? 

a) To calculate underwriting profit 
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b) To measure the proportion of premiums used to 
cover losses 

c) To assess investment performance 
d) To determine policy premiums 

 
93. The process of evaluating and pricing risks before 
issuing insurance policies is known as______ 

a) Underwriting  b) Premium setting 
c) Risk pooling  d) Claims processing 

 
94. Which financial statement reflects the revenues and 
expenses over a specific period of time? 

a) Balance sheet 
b) Income statement 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
95. What is the purpose of the "expense ratio" in marine 
insurance accounting? 

a) To calculate underwriting profit 
b) To measure the proportion of expenses to 

premiums earned 
c) To assess investment performance 
d) To determine policy premiums 

 
96. Which type of risk is typically covered by marine 
insurance policies? 

a) Market risk  b) Operational risk 
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c) Cargo risk  d) Credit risk 
 

97. The term "reinsurance recoverable" refers to_______ 
a) The amount an insurer expects to recover from 

reinsurers for claims paid 
b) Premiums received but not yet earned 
c) Investment income from reinsurance 

investments 
d) Loss reserves set aside for potential claims 

 
98. Which financial ratio measures the overall 
profitability of a marine insurance company's 
underwriting operations? 

a) Return on investment b) Loss ratio 
c) Combined ratio d) Expense ratio 

 
99. The "policyholder surplus" is calculated 
as___________ 
    a) Premiums earned - Losses incurred 
    b) Assets - Liabilities 
    c) Net income - Dividends 
    d) Premiums written - Premiums earned 
 
100. What is the purpose of the "loss adjustment 
expense" in marine insurance accounting? 
    a) To cover potential losses 
    b) To calculate underwriting profit 
    c) To account for expenses related to settling claims 
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    d) To assess investment performance 
 
101. Which financial ratio measures the percentage of 
premiums retained after paying claims? 

a) Expense ratio  b) Loss ratio 
c) Combined ratio d) Retention ratio 

 
102. The "float" in insurance refers to____ 

a) The time between claim occurrence and claim 
settlement 

b) Premiums received but not yet earned 
c) Investment income earned on insurance reserves 
d) The process of risk assessment in underwriting 

 
103. What is the primary purpose of an insurance 
company's investment portfolio? 

a) Covering operating expenses 
b) Generating underwriting profit 
c) Funding policyholder dividends 
d) Providing liquidity and earning returns 

 
104. Which accounting term represents the amount set 
aside to cover potential future claims? 

a) Unearned premium reserve 
b) Loss adjustment expense 
c) Loss reserve 
d) Underwriting profit 
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105. What is the role of the "actuary" in a marine 
insurance company? 

a) Evaluate and price risks 
b) Settle claims with policyholders 
c) Manage investment portfolios 
d) Oversee underwriting operations 

 
106. The "average clause" in marine insurance refers 
to_______ 

a) A condition requiring policyholders to maintain 
an average level of coverage 

b) A provision allowing the insurer to average the 
values of damaged goods 

c) A requirement for average-sized vessels to have 
specific coverage 

d) A clause outlining the average cost of claims in a 
specific region 

 
107. Which financial statement provides information on 
a marine insurance company's cash inflows and 
outflows? 

a) Income statement 
b) Balance sheet 
c) Cash flow statement 
d) Statement of retained earnings 

 
108. In insurance, the "ceding company" refers 
to_________ 
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a) The primary insurer b) The reinsurer 
c) The policyholder d) The insurance broker 

  
109. What is the purpose of the "catastrophe reserve" in 
marine insurance accounting? 

a) To cover losses from major disasters 
b) To fund investment activities 
c) To calculate underwriting profit 
d) To cover routine operating expenses 

 
110. Which of the following is considered an 
underwriting expense? 

a) Claims paid          b) Loss reserves 
c) Commission & brokerage      d) Investment income 

 
111. The process of transferring risk to another party to 
reduce the potential for financial loss is known 
as___________ 

a) Risk pooling  b) Risk assessment 
c) Risk transfer  d) Risk retention 

 
112. What is the purpose of the "retention limit" in 
marine insurance underwriting? 

a) To set a maximum limit on the amount of 
coverage a policyholder can obtain 

b) To determine the amount of risk retained by the 
insurer 

c) To assess the financial strength of a reinsurer 
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d) To calculate underwriting profit 
 
113. The process of spreading risk among various 
policyholders is known as________ 

a) Underwriting b) Risk pooling 
c) Reinsurance d) Risk transfer 

 
114. Which financial ratio measures the efficiency of a 
marine insurance company's underwriting operations? 

a) Loss ratio b) Expense ratio 
c) Combined ratio d) Retention ratio 

 
115. In insurance, the "occurrence" refers to__________ 

a) The event that triggers a claim 
b) The process of underwriting 
c) The settlement of a claim 
d) The expiration of a policy 

 
116. Which of the following is considered a marine 
insurance peril? 

a) Fire  b) Collision 
c) Theft  d) Liability 

 
117. What is the purpose of the "marine adventure" in 
insurance terminology? 

a) To describe a specific voyage or journey 
b) To calculate underwriting profit 
c) To determine the premium for a policy 
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d) To assess the financial strength of a reinsurer 
 
118. In marine insurance, the "particular average" refers 
to_____ 

a) A type of reinsurance arrangement 
b) A type of marine peril 
c) A loss that is borne by the policyholder 
d) A loss that is shared among all policyholders 

 
119. What is the purpose of the "general average" in 
marine insurance? 

a) To calculate underwriting profit 
b) To assess the overall profitability of the insurer 
c) To share the loss among all parties involved in a 

maritime adventure 
d) To determine the policy premium 

 
120. The "barratry" peril in marine insurance refers 
to_________ 

a) Damage caused by pirates 
b) Damage caused by natural disasters 
c) Damage caused by collisions 
d) Damage caused by wear and tear 

 
ANSWERS 
 
1.b, 2.b, 3.a, 4.a, 5.a, 6.c, 7.c, 8.c, 9.a, 10.a, 11.a, 12.c, 
13.c, 14.b, 15.c, 16.b, 17.a, 18.a, 19.d, 20.b, 21.d, 22.b, 
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23.b, 24.c, 25.a, 26.b, 27.a, 28.b, 29.b, 30.d, 31.b, 32.d, 
33.a, 34.a, 35.b, 36.c, 37.d, 38.a, 39.a, 40.c, 41.b, 42.c, 
43.a, 44.a, 45.a, 46.a, 47.c, 48.c, 49.c, 50.c, 51.b, 52.b, 
53.b, 54.b, 55.b, 56.c, 57.a, 58.c, 59.b, 60.c, 61.d, 62.c, 
63.d, 64.c, 65.a, 66.d, 67.c, 68.a, 69.a, 70.c, 71.b, 72.b, 
73.b, 74.c, 75.a, 76.c, 77.a, 78.a, 79.b, 80.a, 81.b, 82.c, 
83.a, 84.a, 85.a, 86.a, 87.b, 88.b, 89.a, 90.b, 91.a, 92.b, 
93.a, 94.b, 95.b, 96.c, 97.a, 98.c, 99.b, 100.c, 101.d, 
102.c, 103.d, 104.c, 105.a, 106.b, 107.c, 108.a, 109.a, 
110.c, 111.c, 112.b, 113.b, 114.c, 115.a, 116.b, 117.a, 
118.c, 119.c, 120.a.  
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UNIT V 
 
1. What is a holding company? 

a)  A company that holds meetings frequently 
b)  A company that holds significant ownership in 

other companies 
c)  A company that holds a small market share 
d)  A company that holds only cash 

 
2. Which financial statement consolidates the accounts 
of a holding company and its subsidiaries? 

a)  Income Statement 
b)  Balance Sheet 
c)  Cash Flow Statement 
d) Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
   3. What is the primary purpose of consolidating 
financial statements in a holding company? 

a) To hide financial information 
b) To show the financial position of the holding 

company only 
c) To present the financial position of the holding 

company and its subsidiaries as a single 
economic entity 

d) To confuse investors 
 
   4. of the following is NOT a characteristic of a 
subsidiary? 
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a) Controlled by the holding company 
b) Operates independently of the holding company 
c) Holding company has more than 50% voting 

rights 
d) Financial and operating policies are dictated by 

the holding company 
 
 5. In the context of holding companies, what does 
"equity accounting" refer to? 

a) Accounting for shareholders' equity only 
b) Accounting for investments in subsidiaries using 

the equity method 
c) Accounting for cash transactions only 
d) Accounting for expenses and liabilities 

 
6. What is the significance of the term "non-controlling 
interest" in the consolidated financial statements of a 
holding company? 

a) It refers to shareholders who have no interest in 
the company 

b) It represents the portion of subsidiary ownership 
not controlled by the holding company 

c) It is a term used for controlling shareholders 
d) It signifies interest earned on non-financial assets 

 
7. Which financial statement shows the results of 
operations for a specific period in a consolidated setting? 

a) Statement of Changes in Equity 
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b) Income Statement 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Balance Sheet 

 
8. What is the formula for calculating non-controlling 
interest in consolidated net income? 

a) Subsidiary's Net Income × Holding Percentage 
b) Subsidiary's Net Income × (1 - Holding 

Percentage) 
c) Subsidiary's Net Income × 100% 
d) Subsidiary's Net Income ÷ Holding Percentage 

 
9. How does the elimination of intra-group transactions 
impact consolidated financial statements? 

a) It increases reported revenue 
b) It reduces reported expenses 
c) It avoids double-counting and provides a more 

accurate representation 
d) It has no impact on financial statements 

 
10. Which financial statement provides a snapshot of a 
holding company's financial position at a specific point 
in time? 

a) A. Income Statement 
b) B. Cash Flow Statement 
c) C. Balance Sheet 
d) D. Statement of Changes in Equity 
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11. What is the term for the difference between the cost 
of investment and the subsidiary's net assets at the 
acquisition date? 

a) Goodwill  b) Depreciation 
c) Amortization  d) Retained Earnings 
 

12. How is goodwill treated in the consolidated financial 
statements? 

a) Recorded as an expense 
b) Amortized over a fixed period 
c) Ignored and not reported 
d) Tested for impairment and reported if necessary 

 
13. Which accounting method is commonly used for 
intra-group transactions in consolidated financial 
statements? 

a) Market Value Method  b) Cost Method 
c) Historical Cost Method d) Fair Value Method 

 
14. What is the role of the holding company in the 
consolidation process? 

a) To hide financial information 
b) To ensure that the subsidiary operates 

independently 
c) To prepare separate financial statements for each 

subsidiary 
d) To consolidate the financial information of the 

subsidiaries 
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15. Which statement is true regarding the accounting 
treatment of intercompany dividends in consolidated 
financial statements? 

a) They are recorded as revenue 
b) They are subtracted from the subsidiary's net 

income 
c) They are ignored in consolidation 
d) They are treated as a liability 

 
16. What is the purpose of a minority interest in the 
consolidated financial statements? 

a) To show the interest of the majority shareholders 
b) To indicate the interest of shareholders who have 

no control 
c) To highlight the interest of the holding company 
d) To emphasize the interest of the subsidiary 

 
 17. Which financial statement reports changes in equity 
accounts over a specific period? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Cash Flow Statement 
c) Statement of Changes in Equity 
d) Balance Sheet 

 
18.What is the purpose of the "elimination entry" in the 
consolidation process? 
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a) To eliminate intercompany transactions and 
balances 

b) To increase reported revenue 
c) To hide financial information 
d) To create goodwill 

 
19.Which accounting principle requires a holding 
company to use the equity method for certain 
investments in subsidiaries? 

a) Prudence PrincipleSubstance Over Form 
Principle 

b) Cost Principle 
c) Equity Method Principle 

 
20. How does the holding company account for the 
initial investment in the subsidiary using the equity 
method? 

a) At fair value  b) At historical cost 
c) At market value  d) At book value 

 
21.What is the effect of amortization on the consolidated 
financial statements? 

a) Increases assets  b) Decreases liabilities 
c) Decreases goodwill d) Increases revenue 

 
22. Which statement is true regarding the consolidation 
of foreign subsidiaries in the holding company's 
financial statements? 
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a) Foreign subsidiaries are not consolidated 
b) Foreign subsidiaries are always consolidated at 

fair value 
c) Foreign subsidiaries are consolidated using the 

same principles as domestic subsidiaries 
d) Foreign subsidiaries are consolidated at historical 

cost only 
 
23. What is the purpose of the "contingent consideration" 
in the acquisition of a subsidiary? 

a) To hide financial information 
b) To record potential future payments based on 

certain conditions 
c) To increase goodwill 
d) To decrease reported revenue 

 
24. Which financial statement is most affected by the 
elimination of intra-group profits in consolidated 
financial statements? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Cash Flow Statement 
c) Balance Sheet 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
25. In the context of consolidated financial statements, 
what is the significance of the term "control"? 

a) It refers to management control only 
b) It signifies financial control only 
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c) It represents both management and financial 
control 

d) It is irrelevant in the consolidation process 
 
26. What is capital profit? 
   a) Profit from day-to-day operations 
   b) Profit generated from investments 
   c) Profit derived from the sale of long-term assets 
   d) Profit distributed as dividends 
    
27. When is capital profit recognized? 
   a) At the end of each financial year 
   b) When dividends are declared 
   c) When the capital asset is sold 
   d) When revenue is generated 
    
28. Which financial statement reflects capital profit? 
   a) Income Statement 
   b) Balance Sheet 
   c) Cash Flow Statement 
   d) Statement of Changes in Equity 
 
29. What impact does capital profit have on equity? 
   a) Decreases equity      b) Increases equity 
   c) No impact on equity    d) Reduces liabilities 
 
30. How is capital profit taxed? 
   a) Taxed at a fixed rate 
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   b) Exempt from taxation 
   c) Taxed as regular income 
   d) Subject to capital gains tax 
 
31. What does minority interest represent? 
   a) Ownership stake held by the majority shareholders 
   b) Equity interest held by external parties 
   c) Ownership stake held by less than 50% of voting 
shares 
   d) Percentage of profits retained by the company 
    
32. How is minority interest reported in the financial 
statements? 
   a) As a liability  b) As part of equity 
   c) As an expense   d) As a contra asset 
    
33. Why is minority interest relevant in consolidated 
financial statements? 
   a) It reflects the interest of the majority shareholders 
   b) It represents the share of profits attributable to 
minority shareholders 
   c) It has no impact on consolidated statements 
   d) It is disclosed in the footnotes only 
 
34. How is minority interest calculated? 
   a) Total equity multiplied by minority percentage 
   b) Total assets divided by minority percentage 
   c) Total liabilities multiplied by minority percentage 
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   d) Total revenue multiplied by minority percentage 
    
35. What is the purpose of disclosing minority interest? 
    a) To attract investors 
    b) To comply with legal requirements 
    c) To highlight potential conflicts of interest 
    d) To calculate taxes 
     
36. What is revenue profit? 
    a) Total income earned by a company 
    b) Profit generated from sales of goods and services 
    c) Interest earned on investments 
    d) Profit before tax 
     
37. How is revenue profit different from net profit? 
    a) Net profit includes non-operating income 
    b) Revenue profit is the same as net profit 
    c) Net profit excludes cost of goods sold 
    d) Revenue profit excludes taxes 
     
38. Which financial statement is primarily associated 
with revenue profit? 
    a) Balance Sheet 
    b) Income Statement 
    c) Cash Flow Statement 
    d) Statement of Changes in Equity 
     
39. How is revenue profit calculated? 
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    a) Revenue minus expenses 
    b) Gross profit minus taxes 
    c) Net profit divided by total revenue 
    d) Total revenue minus cost of goods sold 
     
40. What role does revenue profit play in evaluating a 
company's performance? 
    a) It indicates the company's liquidity 
    b) It reflects the company's overall financial health 
    c) It measures the efficiency of operations 
    d) It determines the company's market share 
 
41. What is a capital reserve? 
    a) Funds set aside for future capital investments 
    b) Profits reserved for distribution to shareholders 
    c) A reserve created by reducing liabilities 
    d) Reserves generated from day-to-day operations 
 
42. When is a capital reserve created? 
    a) When dividends are declared 
    b) When there is a surplus in the income statement 
    c) When there is a profit on the sale of assets 
    d) When expenses exceed revenue 
 
43. How are capital reserves used? 
    a) To pay off debts 
    b) To finance working capital needs 
    c) To distribute dividends 
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    d) To fund long-term projects 
 
44. Which financial statement reflects the impact of 
capital reserves? 
    a) Income Statement 
    b) Balance Sheet 
    c) Cash Flow Statement 
    d) Statement of Changes in Equity 
 
45. What distinguishes capital reserves from revenue 
reserves? 
    a) Capital reserves are distributable, revenue reserves 
are not 
    b) Capital reserves arise from day-to-day operations, 
revenue reserves do not 
    c) Revenue reserves are used for long-term 
investments, capital reserves are not 
    d) There is no difference between the two 
 
46. What is goodwill in accounting? 
    a) The positive reputation of a company 
    b) The difference between market value and book 
value 
    c) The value of physical assets owned by a company 
    d) The amount of revenue generated by a company 
 
47. How is goodwill created? 
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    a) By acquiring another business at a price above its 
 net assets 
    b) By increasing sales revenue 
    c) By reducing expenses 
    d) By issuing new shares 
     
48. How is goodwill accounted for in financial 
statements? 
    a) It is expensed immediately 
    b) It is amortized over time 
    c) It is recorded as an intangible asset 
    d) It is excluded from the financial statements 
 
49. What happens if the fair value of acquired net assets 
exceeds the purchase price? 
    a) Goodwill is recognized 
    b) A gain is recognized 
    c) A loss is recognized 
    d) No impact on goodwill 
     
50. How does goodwill impairment occur? 
    a) When the company's reputation improves 
    b) When the fair value of goodwill exceeds its 
carrying amount 
    c) When there is a decline in the market value of the 
company 
    d) When the company's revenue increases 
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51. What is unrealized profit? 
    a) Profit recognized in the income statement 
    b) Profit that has not yet been earned 
    c) Profit from completed transactions 
    d) Profit generated from investments 
 
52. When is unrealized profit recognized? 

a) When goods are sold on credit 
b) When cash is received from customers 
c) When inventory is sold 
d) When a sale is made but payment is not received 

 
53. How is unrealized profit treated in financial 
statements? 
    a) It is included in net profit 
    b) It is recognized as revenue 
    c) It is excluded from the income statement 
    d) It is disclosed in the footnotes 
 
54. Which accounting principle is relevant to unrealized 
profit? 
    a) Matching Principle 
    b) Revenue Recognition Principle 
    c) Historical Cost Principle 
    d) Conservatism Principle 
 
55. Why is it important to disclose unrealized profit? 
    a) To attract investors 
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    b) To comply with legal requirements 
    c) To provide a true and fair view of the financial 
position 
    d) To reduce income tax liability 
 
56. What is a subsidiary company? 

a) A company that owns another company 
b) A company that is owned by another company 
c) A government-owned company 
d) A non-profit organization 

    
57. What percentage of ownership is required for a 
company to be considered a subsidiary? 

a) 25%  b) 50% 
c) 75%  d) 100% 

 
58. Which financial statement consolidates the accounts 
of a parent company and its subsidiaries? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Cash Flow Statement 
d) Consolidated Financial Statement 

 
59. What is the purpose of a subsidiary company? 

a) To compete with the parent company 
b) To diversify the parent company's business 
c) To reduce the risk for the parent company 
d) To increase the taxes for the parent company 
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60. How does a parent company control its subsidiary? 

a) Through government regulations 
b) By appointing majority board members 
c) By reducing the subsidiary's profits 
d) Through advertising campaigns 

    
61. What is the term for the process of combining 
financial statements of a parent and its subsidiaries? 

a) Aggregation  b) Consolidation 
c) Integration  d) Segmentation 

    
62. Which of the following is an advantage of having a 
subsidiary? 

a) Increased competition b) Risk reduction 
c) Lower taxes  d) Limited liability 

   
63. In which industry is the concept of subsidiary 
companies commonly seen? 

a) Healthcare  b) Technology 
c) Finance   d) All of the above 

 
64. What is a joint venture? 

a) A subsidiary owned by two parent companies 
b) A partnership between two or more companies 
c) A government-owned company 
d) A non-profit organization 
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65. How does a subsidiary differ from a division? 
a) A subsidiary is a separate legal entity, while a 

division is not 
b) A division is a separate legal entity, while a 

subsidiary is not 
c) Both are separate legal entities 
d) Both are not separate legal entities 

     
66. Which financial metric is commonly used to assess 
the performance of a subsidiary? 

a) Return on Investment (ROI) 
b) Gross Profit Margin 
c) Earnings per Share (EPS) 
d) Market Capitalization 

     
67. What is the primary reason for a company to 
establish a subsidiary in a foreign country? 

a) To increase taxes 
b) To comply with local regulations 
c) To reduce competition 
d) To decrease profits 

    
68. Which of the following statements is true about a 
wholly-owned subsidiary? 

a) It has no parent company 
b) It has multiple parent companies 
c) It is partially owned by a parent company 
d) It is fully owned by a parent compan 
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69. What is the role of a parent company in the 
management of its subsidiary? 

a) Direct control  b) No involvement 
c) Indirect control  d) Limited liability 

     
70. How does a parent company benefit from having a 
subsidiary? 

a) Increased risk         b) Decreased control 
c) Diversification of business d) Higher taxes 

    
71. Which type of subsidiary operates independently but 
shares resources with the parent company? 

a) Wholly-owned subsidiary 
b) Joint venture 
c) Minority-owned subsidiary 
d) Holding company 

     
72. In the context of subsidiaries, what does "minority 
interest" refer to? 

a) The minority shareholders of the parent 
company 

b) The minority shareholders of the subsidiary 
c) The minority shareholders of both parent and 

subsidiary 
d) The majority shareholders of the subsidiary 

 
73. What is a non-controlling interest in the context of 
subsidiary companies? 
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a) Ownership stake by the parent company 
b) Ownership stake by minority shareholders 
c) Ownership stake by the government 
d) Ownership stake by competitors 

   
74. Which financial statement reflects the ownership 
structure of a subsidiary? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Statement of Cash Flows 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

   
75. What is the primary consideration in determining if 
one company controls another? 

a) The number of employees 
b) The percentage of ownership 
c) The location of the companies 
d) The industry they operate in 

 
76. What is the purpose of the "equity method" in 
accounting for subsidiaries? 

a) To increase profits 
b) To consolidate financial statements 
c) To recognize the parent company's share of the 

subsidiary's profits 
d) To reduce taxes 
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77. Which accounting method is used when a parent 
company has significant influence but not control over a 
subsidiary? 

a) Equity method  b) Consolidation method 
c) Cost method  d) Cash method 

     
78. What is the significance of a "goodwill" entry in the 
consolidation of financial statements? 

a) It represents the positive reputation of the 
subsidiary 

b) It reflects the excess cost of acquiring the 
subsidiary over its fair value 

c) It indicates the subsidiary's strong market 
position 

d) It accounts for the subsidiary's outstanding debts 
     
79.  What is the term for a subsidiary that has a separate 
legal identity but is controlled by a parent company? 

a) Holding company b) Joint venture 
c) Division   d) Subsidiary corporation 

    
80. In a vertical subsidiary relationship, what is the 
connection between the parent and the subsidiary? 

a) Similar products or services 
b) Different industries 
c) Same level of the supply chain 
d) No connection 
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81. What is the primary legal advantage of forming a 
subsidiary? 

a) Limited liability b) Unlimited liability 
c) Tax exemptions  d) No legal advantages 

    
82. Which regulatory body may oversee the 
establishment and operation of subsidiary companies? 

a) Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 
b) Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
c) Federal Reserve 
d) Department of Transportation 

     
83. What is a drawback of having a subsidiary with 
complete independence from the parent company? 

a) Limited liability       b) Difficulty in coordination 
c) Increased control     d) Tax advantages 

     
84. In a horizontal subsidiary relationship, what is the 
connection between the parent and the subsidiary? 

a) Similar products or services 
b) Different industries 
c) Same level of the supply chain 
d) No connection 

     
85. How does a subsidiary affect the financial statements 
of a parent company? 

a) It has no impact 
b) It increases assets and liabilities 
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c) It consolidates with the parent's financial 
statements 

d) It decreases the parent's profits 
     
86. What is the term for a subsidiary that operates in a 
different industry from the parent company? 

a) Vertical subsidiary      b) Horizontal subsidiary 
c) Diversified subsidiary d) Conglomerate subsidiary 

     
87. What is the primary risk associated with having a 
subsidiary? 

a) Increased competition b) Limited liability 
c) Loss of control  d) Tax advantages 

    
88. Which financial ratio is used to measure a 
subsidiary's ability to meet its short-term obligations? 

a) Return on Investment b) Current Ratio 
c) Debt-to-Equity Ratio d) Gross Profit Margin 

     
89. What is the significance of a "dividend" in the 
context of a subsidiary's relationship with its parent 
company? 

a) It indicates the subsidiary's profitability 
b) It reflects the parent company's share of the 

subsidiary's profits 
c) It represents the subsidiary's outstanding debts 
d) It has no significance 
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90. Which of the following is a potential disadvantage of 
having a subsidiary? 

a) Increased control b) Limited liability 
c) Loss of autonomy d) Tax advantages 

     
91. In a conglomerate structure, what is the relationship 
between the parent and the subsidiary? 

a) Similar products or services 
b) Different industries 
c) Same level of the supply chain 
d) No connection 

     
92. What is the purpose of due diligence when acquiring 
a subsidiary? 

a) To increase profits 
b) To reduce competition 
c) To assess the risks and benefits of the acquisition 
d) To avoid taxes 

    
93. How can a subsidiary contribute to the parent 
company's competitive advantage? 

a) By increasing taxes 
b) Through cost synergies 
c) By reducing profits 
d) Through independent operations 

    
94. Which of the following is a common reason for a 
company to divest its subsidiary? 
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a) Increased profits b) Strategic realignment 
c) Limited liability d) Tax advantages 

    
95. What is the term for the legal document that 
establishes a subsidiary? 

a) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
b) Articles of Incorporation 
c) Joint Venture Agreement 
d) Subsidiary Charter 

    
96. In a decentralized organizational structure, how is 
decision-making authority distributed between a parent 
and its subsidiary? 

a) Centralized at the parent level 
b) Shared equally between parent and subsidiary 
c) Decentralized to the subsidiary 
d) No decision-making authority 

     
97. What is the primary purpose of a holding company? 

a) To operate independently 
b) To control and manage other companies 
c) To compete with its subsidiaries 
d) To avoid taxes 

     
98. What term is used for a subsidiary that is fully owned 
and controlled by the parent company? 

a) Minority-owned subsidiary 
b) Wholly-owned subsidiary 
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c) Joint venture 
d) Holding company 

 
99. Which financial statement shows the flow of cash in 
and out of a subsidiary? 

a) Income Statement 
b) Balance Sheet 
c) Statement of Cash Flows 
d) Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
100. What is the primary factor in determining whether a 
subsidiary should be consolidated with the parent 
company's financial statements? 

a) The subsidiary's profitability 
b) The parent company's industry 
c) The level of control exerted by the parent 

company 
d) The subsidiary's location 

     
101. How does a subsidiary impact the taxation of a 
parent company? 

a) It increases taxes 
b) It decreases taxes 
c) It has no impact on taxes 
d) It depends on the industry 

     
102. What is the purpose of a minority interest entry in 
the consolidation of financial statements? 
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a) To indicate the minority shareholders of the 
parent company 

b) To reflect the minority shareholders of the 
subsidiary 

c) To recognize the subsidiary's share of the 
parent's profits 

d) To reduce taxes 
     
103. Which accounting method records the investment in 
a subsidiary at the cost of acquisition? 

a) Equity method b) Consolidation method 
c) Cost method  d) Cash method 

 
104. What is the term for a subsidiary that operates in the 
same industry as the parent company? 

a) Vertical subsidiary    
b) Horizontal subsidiary 
c) Diversified subsidiary  
d) Conglomerate subsidiary 

     
105. How does the establishment of a subsidiary impact 
the risk profile of the parent company? 

a) Increases risk  b) Decreases risk 
c) No impact on risk d) Depends on the industry 

     
 
 
 

 

 

 I
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1.b, 2.d, 3.c, 4.b, 5.b, 6.b, 7.b, 8.b, 9.c, 10.c, 11.a, 12.d, 
13.c, 14.d, 15.c, 16.b, 17.c, 18.a, 19.b, 20.b, 21.c, 22.c, 
23.b, 24.a, 25.c, 26.c, 27.c, 28.b, 29.b, 30.d, 31.c, 32.b, 
33.b, 34.a, 35.c, 36.b, 37.a, 38.b, 39.d, 40.c, 41.a, 42.c, 
43.d, 44.b, 45.a, 46.a, 47.a, 48.c, 49.c, 50.c, 51.b, 52.d, 
53.c, 54.b, 55.c, 56.b, 57.b, 58.d, 59.c, 60.b, 61.b, 62.b, 
63.d, 64.b, 65.a, 66.a, 67.b, 68.d, 69.a, 70.c, 71.a, 72.b, 
73.b, 74.b, 75.b, 76.c, 77.a, 78.b, 79.d, 80.a, 81.a, 82.a, 
83.b, 84.b, 85.c, 86.c, 87.c, 88.b 89.b, 90.c, 91.b, 92.c, 
93.b, 94.b, 95.b, 96.c, 97.b, 98.b, 99.c, 100.c, 101.c, 
102.b, 103.c, 104.a, 105.a.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 I



St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, 
Hosur 

Department of Commerce  140 
 

Important terms in Corporate Accounting: 
 
1. Amalgamation:  

The process of combining two or more 
companies into a single entity, often for the purpose of 
achieving synergies, cost savings, or strategic objectives. 
 
2. Acquirer:  

The company that takes over or acquires another 
company as part of the amalgamation process. 
 
3. Target Company: 

The company that is being acquired or merged 
into the acquirer during the amalgamation. 
 
4. Purchase Consideration:  

The total value paid by the acquirer to acquire the 
assets and liabilities of the target company. 
  
5. Goodwill:  

The excess of the purchase consideration over the 
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. 
 
6. Net Assets Acquired: 

 The total fair value of assets acquired minus the 
fair value of liabilities assumed. 
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7. Equity Shares:  
The ownership shares of a company's equity 

capital, which may be issued or held as part of the 
consideration in an amalgamation. 
 
8. Capital Reserve:  

A reserve created to account for the excess of 
purchase consideration over the nominal value of equity 
shares issued. 
 
9. Contingent Liabilities:  

Potential liabilities that may arise in the future, 
often requiring provisions in the context of 
amalgamation. 

 
10. Deferred Consideration:  

Portion of the purchase consideration that is 
contingent upon certain future events or conditions. 
 
11. Scheme of Amalgamation:  

The detailed plan outlining the terms and 
conditions of the amalgamation, including the exchange 
ratio, treatment of various elements, and the impact on 
shareholders and creditors. 
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12. Minority Interest: 
          The portion of the subsidiary's equity that is not 
owned by the parent company in the case of 
amalgamation involving subsidiaries. 
 
13. Pooling of Interests Method:  

An accounting method for amalgamation where 
the financial statements of the combining companies are 
merged as if they have always been a single entity. 
 
14. Push-Down Accounting: 

 A method of accounting where the financial 
statements of the acquirer reflect the assets and liabilities 
of the acquired company at their fair values. 

 
15. Due Diligence:  

The thorough investigation and analysis of the 
financial, operational, and legal aspects of the target 
company before the amalgamation. 
 
16. Synergy:  

The potential additional value or efficiency that 
can be created by the amalgamation of two companies 
beyond the sum of their individual values. 
 
17. Pre-amalgamation and Post-amalgamation Costs:  

Expenses incurred before and after the 
amalgamation process, respectively. 
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18. Amortization of Goodwill: 

 The systematic allocation of goodwill to the 
income statement over a specific period. 
 
19. Merger: 

A type of amalgamation where two or more 
companies combine to form a new entity, with the 
original entities ceasing to exist. 
 
20. Reverse Merger:  

A type of amalgamation where a private 
company acquires a public company, often to gain access 
to public markets. 
 
21. External Reconstruction: 

 The process of reorganizing a company through 
changes in its capital structure, operations, or business 
arrangements to improve its financial health. 
 
22. Scheme of Arrangement:  

A legal and financial plan proposed for the 
reconstruction, often involving the approval of the 
company's shareholders and the court. 
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23. Creditors' Voluntary Winding Up: 
 A process where a company, unable to meet its 

financial obligations, decides to wind up its operations 
voluntarily. 
 
24. Share Capital Reduction: 

 The reduction of a company's share capital, 
which can be part of the reconstruction process to 
eliminate accumulated losses. 
  
25. Debenture Holders:  

Individuals or institutions holding debentures, 
which are debt instruments issued by a company. 
 
26. Equity Shareholders:  

Individuals or institutions holding equity shares, 
representing ownership in a company. 
 
27. Creditor Haircut:  

A reduction in the value of a company's debts 
owed to creditors, often negotiated during the 
reconstruction process. 
 
28. Asset Transfer:  

The transfer of assets from one entity to another 
as part of the reconstruction plan. 
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29. Liability Compromise:  
A process where a company negotiates with its 

creditors to reduce or restructure its outstanding 
liabilities. 
 
30. Court Sanction:  

Approval from a court for the proposed scheme 
of arrangement or reconstruction. 
 
31. Merger:  

The combining of two or more companies into a 
single entity, often for synergies or operational 
efficiencies. 

 
32. Demerger:  
        The separation of a company into two or more 
entities, each taking ownership of specific business 
segments. 
 
33. Winding Up:  
        The process of closing down a company's 
operations, either voluntarily or through a court order. 
 
34. Reconstruction Reserve:  

A reserve created to account for the capital 
restructuring and changes in the financial position of the 
company. 
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35. Bearer Share:  
A type of share where the ownership is not 

recorded, and the shareholder is presumed to be the 
person holding the physical share certificate. 
 
36. Capital Reduction Reserve: 

 A reserve created when a company reduces its 
share capital to absorb accumulated losses. 
 
37. Liquidation:  

The process of converting a company's assets 
into cash to pay off its debts and distribute any 
remaining funds to shareholders. 
 
38. Redemption of Preference Shares: 

 The repurchase or retirement of preference 
shares by the issuing company. 
 
39. Financial Restructuring:  

The process of reorganizing a company's 
financial obligations, often involving negotiations with 
creditors. 

 
40. Contingent Creditors:  

Creditors with claims that are not yet due or 
certain, such as warranties or legal claims against the 
company. 
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41. Internal Reconstruction:  

The restructuring of a company's capital and 
financial structure without winding up its operations. 
 
42. Capital Reduction: 

The process of reducing the nominal value of a 
company's shares, often to absorb accumulated losses. 
 
43. Share Premium Account:  

A reserve created when shares are issued at a 
price higher than their nominal value. 
 
44. Capital Reserve:  

A reserve created to account for capital 
restructuring and changes in the financial position of the 
company. 
 
45. Revaluation Reserve:  

A reserve created when the value of assets and 
liabilities is adjusted to reflect their fair market values. 
 
46. Write-off of Accumulated Losses:  

The elimination of accumulated losses from the 
company's financial statements. 
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47. Debenture Holders: 
Individuals or institutions holding debentures, 

which are debt instruments issued by a company. 
  
48. Preference Shareholders:  

Individuals or institutions holding preference 
shares, which have a fixed dividend and rank higher than 
equity shares in terms of claim on assets. 
 
49. Equity Shareholders:  

Individuals or institutions holding equity shares, 
representing ownership in a company. 
 
50. Redemption of Preference Shares:  

The repurchase or retirement of preference shares 
by the issuing company. 
 
51. Revaluation of Assets and Liabilities:  

The adjustment of the book value of assets and 
liabilities to reflect their fair market values. 
 
52. Scheme of Reconstruction:  

A detailed plan outlining the changes in the 
capital structure and operations of the company. 
 
53. Capital Reduction Reserve:  

A reserve created when the nominal value of 
shares is reduced to absorb accumulated losses. 
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54. Adjustment of Reserves:  

The accounting treatment of various reserves to 
align them with the new financial structure. 
 
55. Creditors' Approval:  

The consent of creditors for the proposed internal 
reconstruction plan. 
 
56. Court Sanction:  

Approval from a court for the proposed scheme 
of internal reconstruction. 
 
57. Shareholders' Approval:  

The consent of shareholders for the proposed 
changes in the company's capital structure. 
 
58. Transfer of Assets and Liabilities:  

The movement of assets and liabilities between 
different classes of securities or between the company 
and its subsidiaries. 
 
59. Issued Capital:  

The total value of shares issued by the company, 
including both equity and preference shares. 
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60. Residual Assets:  
Assets remaining after the settlement of all 

liabilities, which may be distributed to shareholders. 
 
61. Holding Company:  

A company that owns the majority of voting 
stock in other companies, known as subsidiaries. 
 
62. Subsidiary:  

A company controlled by another company, 
known as the parent or holding company, through 
ownership of the majority of its voting stock. 
 
63. Parent Company:  

 The company that owns and controls one or 
more subsidiaries. 
 
64. Consolidation:  

The process of combining the financial 
statements of a parent company and its subsidiaries to 
present a unified view. 
 
65. Equity Method:  

An accounting method used by a parent company 
to account for its investment in a subsidiary where it has 
significant influence. 
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66. Non-controlling Interest (NCI):  
The portion of equity in a subsidiary not owned 

by the parent company. 
 
67. Joint Venture:  

A business arrangement where two or more 
companies collaborate on a specific project or business 
activity. 
 
68. Dividend:  

A distribution of profits by a company to its 
shareholders. 
 
69. Board of Directors:  

The group of individuals elected by shareholders 
to oversee the management and operations of a company. 
 
70. Shareholding: 

The ownership of shares in a company, 
representing a claim on its assets and earnings. 
 
71. Acquisition: 

The purchase or takeover of one company by 
another. 
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72. Diversification:  
The strategy of a holding company owning 

subsidiaries in different industries or sectors to spread 
risk. 

 
73. Goodwill:  

The excess of the purchase price over the fair 
value of identifiable net assets acquired in an acquisition. 
 
74. Synergy:  

The potential additional value created by the 
combined operations of a holding company and its 
subsidiaries. 
 
75. Leverage:  

The use of debt to finance the acquisition of 
assets or other companies. 
 
76. Spin-off 

The process of a parent company creating a new, 
independent company by separating a portion of its 
business. 
 
77. Cross-Holding:  

When companies within a group own shares in 
each other. 
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78. Annual General Meeting (AGM):  
A mandatory yearly meeting of a company's 

shareholders to discuss and vote on important matters. 
 
79. Corporate Governance:  

The system of rules, practices, and processes by 
which a company is directed and controlled. 
 
80. Liquidation:  

The process of winding up a company's affairs, 
selling its assets, and distributing the proceeds to 
creditors and shareholders. 
 
81. Share Buyback:  

The repurchase of a company's own shares on the 
open market. 
 
82. Proxy Statement:  

A document sent to shareholders outlining 
information for voting at a company's annual meeting. 
 
83. Anti-takeover Measures:  

Strategies implemented by a company to thwart 
or discourage hostile takeovers. 
 
84. Hostile Takeover:  

An acquisition attempt that is resisted by the 
target company's management. 
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85. Dividend Yield:  
The annual dividend income as a percentage of 

the current market price of a company's shares. 
 
86. Holding Company:  

A company that owns the majority of voting 
stock in other companies, known as subsidiaries. 
 
87. Subsidiary:  

A company controlled by another company, 
known as the parent or holding company, through 
ownership of the majority of its voting stock. 
 
88. Parent Company:  

The company that owns and controls one or more 
subsidiaries. 
 
89. Consolidation:  

The process of combining the financial 
statements of a parent company and its subsidiaries to 
present a unified view. 
 
90. Equity Method:  

An accounting method used by a parent company 
to account for its investment in a subsidiary where it has 
significant influence. 
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91. Non-controlling Interest (NCI):  
The portion of equity in a subsidiary not owned 

by the parent company. 
 

92. Joint Venture:  
A business arrangement where two or more 

companies collaborate on a specific project or business 
activity. 
 
93. Dividend:  

A distribution of profits by a company to its 
shareholders. 
 
94. Board of Directors:  

The group of individuals elected by shareholders 
to oversee the management and operations of a company. 
 
95. Shareholding: 

The ownership of shares in a company, 
representing a claim on its assets and earnings. 
 
96. Acquisition:  

purchase or takeover of one company by another. 
 
97. Diversification:  

The strategy of a holding company owning 
subsidiaries in different industries or sectors to spread 
risk. 
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98. Goodwill:  
The excess of the purchase price over the fair 

value of identifiable net assets acquired in an acquisition. 
 
99. Synergy:  

The potential additional value created by the 
combined operations of a holding company and its 
subsidiaries. 
 
100. Leverage:  

The use of debt to finance the acquisition of 
assets or other companies. 
 
101. Spin-off:  

The process of a parent company creating a new, 
independent company by separating a portion of its 
business. 
 
102. Cross-Holding:  

When companies within a group own shares in 
each other. 
 
103. Annual General Meeting (AGM):  

A mandatory yearly meeting of a company's 
shareholders to discuss and vote on important matters. 
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104. Corporate Governance:  
The system of rules, practices, and processes by 

which a company is directed and controlled. 
 
105. Liquidation:  

The process of winding up a company's affairs, 
selling its assets, and distributing the proceeds to 
creditors and shareholders. 
 
106. Share Buyback:  

The repurchase of a company's own shares on the 
open market. 

 
107. Proxy Statement:  

A document sent to shareholders outlining 
information for voting at a company's annual meeting. 
 
108. Anti-takeover Measures: 

Strategies implemented by a company to thwart 
or discourage hostile takeovers. 
 
109. Hostile Takeover:  

An acquisition attempt that is resisted by the 
target company's management. 
 
110. Dividend Yield:  

The annual dividend income as a percentage of 
the current market price of a company's shares. 
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111. Premiums:  

Payments made by policyholders to the insurance 
company for coverage. 
 
114. Policyholder Reserves: 

 Funds set aside by the insurance company to 
meet future claims and obligations to policyholders. 
 
115. Death Benefit:  

The amount paid to the beneficiaries upon the 
death of the insured person. 
 
116. Cash Value:  

The accumulated value of a life insurance policy 
that can be withdrawn or borrowed against. 
 
117. Underwriting:  

The process of evaluating and accepting or 
rejecting insurance applications based on risk 
assessment. 
 
118. Policyholder Dividends:  

Surplus funds distributed to policyholders as a 
share of the company's profits. 
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119. Surrender Value:  
The amount paid to a policyholder who 

surrenders their life insurance policy before its maturity. 
 
120. Whole Life Insurance:  

A type of life insurance that provides coverage 
for the entire life of the insured and includes a savings or 
investment component. 
 
121.Term Life Insurance: 

Life insurance coverage for a specified term, 
typically with no cash value. 
 
122. Annuity:  

A financial product that provides a series of 
payments over a specified period, often used for 
retirement income. 
 
123. Actuarial Valuation:  

The process of assessing the present value of 
future insurance obligations and liabilities. 

 
124. Reinsurance:  

The practice of one insurance company 
transferring a portion of its risk to another insurer. 

 
 
 



St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, 
Hosur 

Department of Commerce  160 
 

125. Persistency Rate:  
The percentage of policies that remain in force 

over a specific period. 
 
126. Mortality Table:  

A statistical table showing the death rates at 
different ages, used in actuarial calculations. 
 
127. Underwriting Income: 

 The difference between premiums earned and 
claims paid. 
 
128. Adverse Selection:  

The tendency for individuals with higher risks to 
seek insurance coverage more actively than those with 
lower risks. 
 
129. Rider:  

An additional provision or coverage added to a 
life insurance policy. 
 
130. Paid-Up Policy:  

life insurance policy that no longer requires 
premium payments but remains in force with reduced 
coverage. 
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131. Reserve Fund:  
Funds set aside by the insurer to cover potential 

future liabilities. 
 
132. Expense Ratio:  

The percentage of premiums used to cover 
operating expenses. 
 
133. Asset-Liability Management (ALM): 
  The management of a company's assets and 
liabilities to ensure it meets its obligations. 
 
134. Risk-Based Capital (RBC):  

A regulatory framework that assesses a 
company's capital adequacy based on its risk profile. 

 
135. Non-Forfeiture Options:  

Alternatives available to a policyholder who 
discontinues premium payments, such as surrendering 
the policy for its cash value. 
 
136. Guaranteed Issue:  

A type of insurance policy that is issued without 
the need for underwriting. 
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137. Contestability Period:  
A specified period during which the insurer can 

contest the validity of a policy based on 
misrepresentation or non-disclosure. 
 
138. Authorized Share Capital:  

The maximum amount of share capital that a 
company is allowed to issue, as specified in its articles of 
association. 
 
139. Issued Share Capital:  

The portion of authorized share capital that the 
company has actually issued to shareholders. 
 
140. Unissued Share Capital:  

The portion of authorized share capital that the 
company has not yet issued. 
 
141. Paid-up Capital:  

The amount of share capital for which 
shareholders have made actual payments. 

 
142. Unpaid Capital:  

The amount of share capital that shareholders are 
yet to pay. 
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143. Share Premium Account: 
 A reserve created when shares are issued at a 

price higher than their nominal value. 
 

144. Reduction of Share Capital:  
The process of decreasing the company's share 

capital, often to eliminate accumulated losses. 
 
145. Cancellation of Shares: 

 The process of permanently removing shares 
from the company's issued share capital. 
 
146. Buyback of Shares:  

The process by which a company repurchases its 
own shares from shareholders. 
 
147. Capital Reduction Reserve:  

A reserve created to absorb the reduction in the 
nominal value of shares during a capital reduction. 
 
148. Rights Issue:  

The issuance of additional shares to existing 
shareholders in proportion to their current holdings. 
 
149. Bonus Issue:  

The issuance of additional shares to existing 
shareholders without requiring additional payment. 
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150. Consolidation of Shares:  
The process of reducing the number of shares in 

circulation by consolidating multiple shares into one 
share. 
 
151. Subdivision of Shares:  

The process of increasing the number of shares in 
circulation by subdividing one share into multiple shares. 
 
152. Treasury Shares:  

Shares that were once issued by the company but 
have been repurchased and are held in the company's 
treasury. 
 
153. Shareholder Approval:  

The consent of the company's shareholders for 
any alteration of share capital, often required by law or 
company bylaws. 
 
154. Court Approval:  

In some jurisdictions, certain alterations of share 
capital may require approval from a court. 
 
155. Pre-emption Rights:  

The right of existing shareholders to purchase 
additional shares before they are offered to the public or 
other investors. 
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156. Capital Redemption Reserve:  
A reserve created when a company redeems or 

repurchases its own shares. 
 

157. Allotment of Shares: 
The process of issuing new shares to investors, 

either through a public offering or private placement. 
 
158. Share Split:  

Similar to a subdivision, a share split involves 
dividing existing shares into a greater number of new 
shares. 
 
159. Callable Capital:  

The portion of share capital that the company can 
call and demand payment for when needed. 
 
160. Non-Callable Capital: 

The portion of share capital that cannot be called 
for payment by the company. 
 
161. Convertible Shares:  

Shares that can be converted into another class of 
shares or securities. 
 
162. Nominal Value:  

The face value of a share, representing the 
minimum amount for which the share can be issued. 
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163. Liquidation:  
The process of winding up a company's affairs, 

selling its assets, and distributing the proceeds to 
creditors and shareholders. 
 
164. Liquidator:  

An individual or professional appointed to 
oversee the liquidation process and distribute the 
company's assets. 
 
165. Statement of Affairs:  

A document prepared by the liquidator providing 
details of the company's assets, liabilities, and financial 
position at the commencement of the liquidation. 
 
166. Realization Account:  

An account used to record the sale of the 
company's assets during liquidation. 
 
167. Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation (CVL):  

A type of liquidation initiated by the company's 
directors with the approval of shareholders. 
 
168. Compulsory Liquidation:  

A type of liquidation initiated by a court order 
typically due to insolvency. 
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169. Cash Account:  
An account used to record cash transactions 

during the liquidation process. 
 
170. Distributions Account:  

An account used to track the distribution of 
proceeds to creditors and shareholders. 

 
171. Secured Creditor: 

 A creditor with a security interest or collateral in 
the company's assets. 
 
172. Unsecured Creditor: 

 A creditor without a specific claim on the 
company's assets and ranks lower in priority during 
distribution. 
 
173. Preferential Creditor: 

A creditor with a specific legal priority for 
repayment, such as employees with unpaid wages. 
 
174. Statement of Receipts and Payments:  

A summary of all cash transactions during the 
liquidation process. 
 
175. Debenture Holders:  

Creditors holding debentures, which are debt 
instruments issued by the company. 
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176. Statutory Dues:  
Outstanding payments owed to government 

authorities, such as taxes and duties. 
 
177.  Meeting of Creditors:  

A meeting held by the liquidator to present the 
final accounts and seek approval for the distribution of 
assets. 
 
178. Final Meeting of Members:  

A meeting held by the liquidator to present the 
final accounts and seek approval for the dissolution of 
the company. 
 
179. Reserve for Contingencies: 

 A provision set aside for any unforeseen 
liabilities that may arise after the liquidation. 
 
180. Winding-Up Order:  

A court order initiating the winding-up process 
and appointing a liquidator. 
 
181. Proof of Debt:  

A document submitted by a creditor to the 
liquidator, outlining the amount owed and supporting 
evidence. 
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182. Preference Shareholders:  
Shareholders with a specific legal right to receive 

payment before ordinary shareholders. 
 
183. Ordinary Shareholders:  

The most common type of shareholders who 
have the residual claim on the company's assets after all 
debts have been paid. 
 
184. Return of Capital:  

The process of distributing any remaining assets 
to shareholders after paying off all debts and liabilities. 
 
185. Joint and Several Liability:  

When multiple individuals or entities are jointly 
responsible for a liability and can be pursued 
individually for the full amount. 
 
186. Deficiency Account:  

An account used to record any shortfall in the 
assets available for distribution to creditors. 
 
187. Striking Off:  

The process of removing a company from the 
official register after completion of the liquidation 
process. 
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188. Board of Directors: 
The board plays a crucial role in approving and 

overseeing the strategic decisions related to 
amalgamation, absorption, or external reconstruction. 

 
189. Chief Executive Officer (CEO): 

The CEO is responsible for implementing the 
strategic decisions and ensuring that the restructuring 
aligns with the overall business goals. 

 
190. Chief Financial Officer (CFO): 

The CFO is involved in financial planning, 
analysis, and management, ensuring that the financial 
aspects of the restructuring are well-managed. 

 
191. Legal Advisors: 

Legal experts and advisors are crucial for 
navigating the legal complexities involved in these 
processes, ensuring compliance with regulations and 
laws. 

 
192.Investment Bankers: 

Investment bankers may be engaged to provide 
financial advice, valuation services, and assistance in 
negotiating deals related to amalgamation, absorption, or 
external reconstruction. 
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193.Human Resources (HR) Managers: 
HR professionals are involved in managing the 

human capital aspects of the restructuring, including 
employee transitions, talent integration, and cultural 
alignment. 

 
194.Company Secretaries: 

Company secretaries play a role in ensuring 
compliance with corporate governance standards and 
regulatory requirements throughout the restructuring 
process. 

 
195.Auditors: 

External auditors may be involved in assessing 
the financial implications and ensuring transparency and 
accuracy in financial reporting. 

 
196.Shareholders: 

Shareholders, especially major ones, may need to 
approve significant decisions related to amalgamation, 
absorption, or external reconstruction. 

 
197.Regulatory Authorities: 

Regulatory bodies and government agencies may 
need to be informed and approve certain aspects of the 
restructuring, depending on the jurisdiction and industry. 
 
 



St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science for Women, 
Hosur 

Department of Commerce  172 
 

198. Liquidator: 
    A licensed insolvency practitioner or an official 
appointed by the court to oversee the entire liquidation 
process. The liquidator's primary responsibility is to 
realize the company's assets, settle its liabilities, and 
distribute any remaining funds to creditors and 
shareholders. 
 
199. Employees: 
    Employees may be affected by the liquidation, 
and their rights and entitlements need to be addressed. 
This includes payment of outstanding wages, benefits, 
and potential redundancy packages. 
 
200. Tax Advisors: 
     Professionals with expertise in tax law can assist 
in managing tax liabilities and ensuring compliance with 
tax regulations during the liquidation process. 
 
201. Chief Risk Officer (CRO): 
     The CRO is responsible for identifying, 
assessing, and mitigating risks that the bank may face in 
its operations. 
 
202. Chief Operations Officer (COO): 
     The COO manages the day-to-day operations of 
the bank, ensuring efficiency and effectiveness in 
various processes. 
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203. Chief Information Officer (CIO) or Chief 
Technology Officer (CTO): 
    The CIO or CTO oversees the bank's 
technological infrastructure and information systems, 
ensuring security and innovation. 
 
204. Head of Retail Banking: 
    This executive is responsible for overseeing retail 
banking operations, including services to individual 
customers, such as savings accounts, loans, and 
mortgages. 
 
205. Head of Corporate Banking: 
     Responsible for managing relationships with 
corporate clients, providing financial services tailored to 
their needs. 
 
206. Head of Risk Management: 
     Manages and assesses various types of risks the 
bank may face, including credit risk, market risk, and 
operational risk. 
 
207. Branch Managers: 
     Responsible for the day-to-day operations of 
individual bank branches, including customer service, 
sales, and compliance. 
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208. Treasury Manager: 
     Manages the bank's liquidity, investments, and 
funding to ensure financial stability and profitability. 
 
209. Loan Officers: 
     Evaluate loan applications, assess 
creditworthiness, and manage the lending process. 
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a) To indicate the minority shareholders of the 
parent company 

b) To reflect the minority shareholders of the 
subsidiary 

c) To recognize the subsidiary's share of the 
parent's profits 

d) To reduce taxes 
     
103. Which accounting method records the investment in 
a subsidiary at the cost of acquisition? 

a) Equity method b) Consolidation method 
c) Cost method  d) Cash method 

 
104. What is the term for a subsidiary that operates in the 
same industry as the parent company? 

a) Vertical subsidiary    
b) Horizontal subsidiary 
c) Diversified subsidiary  
d) Conglomerate subsidiary 

     
105. How does the establishment of a subsidiary impact 
the risk profile of the parent company? 

a) Increases risk  b) Decreases risk 
c) No impact on risk d) Depends on the industry 
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ANSWERS 
 
1.b, 2.d, 3.c, 4.b, 5.b, 6.b, 7.b, 8.b, 9.c, 10.c, 11.a, 12.d, 
13.c, 14.d, 15.c, 16.b, 17.c, 18.a, 19.b, 20.b, 21.c, 22.c, 
23.b, 24.a, 25.c, 26.c, 27.c, 28.b, 29.b, 30.d, 31.c, 32.b, 
33.b, 34.a, 35.c, 36.b, 37.a, 38.b, 39.d, 40.c, 41.a, 42.c, 
43.d, 44.b, 45.a, 46.a, 47.a, 48.c, 49.c, 50.c, 51.b, 52.d, 
53.c, 54.b, 55.c, 56.b, 57.b, 58.d, 59.c, 60.b, 61.b, 62.b, 
63.d, 64.b, 65.a, 66.a, 67.b, 68.d, 69.a, 70.c, 71.a, 72.b, 
73.b, 74.b, 75.b, 76.c, 77.a, 78.b, 79.d, 80.a, 81.a, 82.a, 
83.b, 84.b, 85.c, 86.c, 87.c, 88.b 89.b, 90.c, 91.b, 92.c, 
93.b, 94.b, 95.b, 96.c, 97.b, 98.b, 99.c, 100.c, 101.c, 
102.b, 103.c, 104.a, 105.a.  
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